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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Kennametal India Limited
Repotrt on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ieanametal India Limited (“the Company’),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 30 June 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Othes
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matrers stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with sespect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss {financial performance including
other comprehensive income), cash Hows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS?)
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policics; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
cffeciively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether-due to fraud or ervor,

Auditor’s Responsibility
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,
4, We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters

which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.
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5. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtainn reasonable assutance about whether these financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

6. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. ‘The procechres selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of matesial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud oy error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controls relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
proceduges that are appropriate in the circumstances. An andit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

7. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on these financial statements.

Opinion

8. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the infosmation required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at
30 June 2018, and its profit {financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

9. The comparative financial information for the year ended 30 June 2017 and the transition date opening
balance sheet as at 1 July 2016 prepared in accordance with Ind AS included in these financial statements,
are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2017 and 30
June 2016 respectively prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards presctibed under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) which were audited
by the predecessor auditor whose reports dated 24 August 2017 and 9 August 2016 respectively expressed
unmodified opinion on those financial statements, and have been adjusted for the differences in the
accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to Ind AS, which have been audited by us.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requitements

10. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure [ a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

11. Fusthet to our comments in Anncxure I, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

2} we have sought and obtained ail the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
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b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

) the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under Section 133 of
the Act;

€) on the basis of the wiitten representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 30 June 2018 from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act

f) we have also andited the internal financial controls over financial reposting {IFCoFR) of the Company
‘as on 30 June 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date and our report dated 23 August 2018 as per Annexure I expressed
unmodified opinion;

@) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report i accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {(Audit and Auditoss) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

. the Company, as detailed in Note 29 to the financial statements, has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position ;

d.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any matetial foreseeable losses;

1it, there were no amounts which wese required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company;

iv.  the disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes were
applicable for the pedod from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 which are not relevant
to these financial staternents. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For Walket Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Vijay Vikram Singh
Partner
Membersh_ip No.: 059139

Bengaluru
23 August 2018
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Annexure 1 to the lndependent Anditor's Report of even date to the members of
Kennametal India Limited, on the financial statements for the vyear ended
30 June 2018

Annexute [

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given (o us
and the hooks of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audil, and to the best
of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

@) {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full p articulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets under which
fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years, which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the natute of its asscts.
in accordance with this program, certain fixed assets were vetified during the year and no
imaterial discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) The title deeds of all the immovable properties {(which are included under the head “Property,
plant and equipment) are held in the name of the Company.

{i) In ont opinion, the management has conducted physical verification of inventory at
ceasonahle intervals during the year, except for goods-in-transit and stocks lying with third
parties. For stocks lying with third parties at the year-end, written confirmations have been
obtained by the management. No material discrepancies were noticed on the aforesaid
verification.

(iiiy ~ The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b) and 3(iii)(c)
of the Otder are not applicable.

(iv)  In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any transaction covered under Sections
185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order ate not
applicable.

) In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of

Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Qrder are not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to
the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in respect of Company’s products/setvices and are of
the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and recotds have been made and
maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.
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Annexure I to the Independent Auditor’s Report of cven date to the members of

Kennametal
30 June 2018

India

Limited,

an

the

financial

stateincnts

for the year ended

vitta) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutosy dues including provident fund
pany 2 g t ] Ly ;

cinployees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, ser

vice tax, goods and service tax, duty of

customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable,
to the appropriate authosities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thercof

WEre

become payable.

outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they

(b) The dues outstanding in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, seevice-tax, goods and service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Statement of Disputed Dues (X in lakhs)

Name of the | Nature of | Amount | Amount | Period to | Forum where dispute is
statute dues ) paid which the | pending
under amount
Protest relates
@
The Ceatral | Excise 1 - | Januagy The Customs, Excise & Service
Fxcise  Act, | Duty/ 1998 to{ Tax  Appellate  Tribunal
1944 Service tax September | (CESTAT), Bangalore
2011
Excise 97 51 | April 2006 | CESTAT, Bangalore
Duty to June
2013
Finance  Act, 1 Service Tax 12 6 | April 2007 | CESTAT, Bangalore
1994 to March
2008
The Delhi | Sales Tax 2 1| April 2004 | Joint Commissioner Appeals-
Sales Tax Act, to  march | Delhi
1975 2005
The Uttar | Value 4 4§ May 2011 | Joint Commissioner Appeals-
Pradesh Value | Added Tax Sonablhadhra, Uttar Pradesh
Added Tax
Act, 2008
The  Andhra | Sales Tax 117 59 | Aprit 2003 | Sales Tax Appellate, Andhra
Pradesh to  March | Pradesh
General Sales 2004
Tax Act, 1957
The Karnataka | Eatry Tax 122 122 | April 2010 | The Coinmissioner of
Tax on DBntty to June | Commercial Tax, Bangalore
of Goods Act, 2017
1979
The Customs ; Custons 159 159 | August CESTAT, Bangalore
Act, 1962 Duty 2009 to
October
2013
The  Central | Sales Tax 64 62 | April 2010 | The Assistant Commissioner
Sales Tax Act, to  March | of Commercial Tax, Bangalore
1956 2011
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Annexure I to the Independent Auditor’s Repott of even date to the members of
p I

Kennametal India Limited, on the {inancial statements for the year ended
30 June 2018
Sales "Tax Nil 33 | April 2011 | The Assistant Comimissioner
to  March | of Commercial Tax, Bangalore
| 2012
Sales Tax Nil 60 | April 2012 | The Joint Commissioner of
to  Match | Commercial Tax  (Appeals),
| ) 2013 Bangalore
Sales Tax Nil 69 | April 2013 | The Assistanl Comimissioner
to  March | of Cominercial Tax, Bangalore
2014
Sales Tax 599 180 | April 2014 | The Joint Commissioner of
to  March | Commercial Tax (Appeals),
2015 Bangalose
Income  Tax | Income 8 8 | April 1993 | The Income Tax  Appellate
Act, 1961 Tax to  Masch | Tribunal, Bangalore
1994
22 - | April 1999 | Supreme Coutt of India
to  March
2001
277 277 i April 1999 § The Commissioner of Income
to  March | Tax, (Appeals), Bangalore
2001
702 702 | April 2006 | Transfer Pricing Office
to  March
2007
550 550 | April 2007 | The Commissioner of Income
to  March | Tax, (Appeals), Bangalore
2008
505 505 | April 2008 4 The Cominissioner of Income
to  March | Tax, (Appeals), Bangalore
2009
528 494 | Aprit 2009 | The Commissioner of Income
to  March | Tax, (Appeals), Bangalore
2010
473 473 | April 2010 | The Commissioner of Income
to  March | Tax, (Appeals), Bangalore
2011
108 108 | Apsil 2011 | The Commissioner: of Income
to  March | Tax (Appeals) , Bangalore
2012
164 164 § Apsil 2012 ) The Income Tax Appellate
to  Magch | Tribunal, Bangalore
2013
209 209 | April 2013 | The Dispute Resolution Panel,
to  March | Bangalore
2014
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Annexure 1 to the Indcpendent Auditor’s Report of even date ta the members of
Kennametal India  Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended
30 June 2018

(viii) The Company has no loans or borrowings payable to a financial institution or a bank or
government and no dues payable to debenture-holders during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Onder are not applicable.

(ix) 'The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and did not have any term loans outstanding during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix} of the Order are not applicable.

(x) No fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the period covered by our audit,

{x1) Managerial remuneration has been paid by the Company in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V to the
Act.

(xii)y  In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause
3{xif} of the Osder are not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion all transactions with the related patties are in compliance with Sections 177
and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial
statements etc., as tequired by the applicable Ind AS.

(xiv) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures.

(xv} In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the
directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act.

(xvi) The Company is not required o be registered under Section 45-TA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/IN500013

Vijony %{;575«

Vijéty ‘zéfikram Singh
Partner
Mermbership No.: 059139

Bengaluru
23 August 2018

Chartered Accounitants



Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Anpexure 1T to the Independent Auvditor’s Repott of even date to the membess of Kennametal
India Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Annexure 11

Independent Auditor’s repott on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Kennametal India Limited (“the Company”)
as of and for the year ended 30 June 2018, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial

reporting (ITCoFR) of the Company as of thai datc.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

N

The Compaay’s Board of Directoss is sesponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over the financial reporting criteria established by the Company
" considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chattered Accountants of ladia
(“the ICAT?). These responsibilitics include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
the Company’s business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors* Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Acconntants
of India (ICAJ) and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of TFCoFR, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the JCAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note requite
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate IFCoFR were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all matesial respects.

4, Our audit involves petforming procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoPR
and their operating effectiveness. Our andit of IPCoIR included obtaining an understanding of IFColR,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operaling
effectiveness of ioternal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
out audit opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR.

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure 11 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Kennametal
India Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018 (cont'd)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. A company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilicy of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's IFCoFR includes those policics and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial stitements in accordance with
gencrally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with anthorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasanable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unaurhorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financiai statements.

Inhecrent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or impropes
managemen( override of controls, material misstatemenfs due to errot or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to futusc periods are subject to the risk that
IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were opesating cffectively
as at 30 June 2018, based on the internal control over the financial reporting critetia cstablished by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by
the ICAL

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Fismy’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013
j ¢

Vifay Viktam Singh

Partner

Membership No.: 059139

Bengaluru
23 August 2018

Chartered Accountants



Kennametal India Limited

Balance Sheet as at June 30, 2018
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note As at As at As at
No. June 30, 2018 | June 30,2017 | July 1, 2016
ASSETS
INON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 3A 15392 14637 10671
Capital work-in-progress 3B 2105 278 1640
Invastment properties 4 1 1 1
Intangible assets 5 14 - -
Financial assets
(i) Investments 6{a) 50 50 50
(iiy L.oans 6{b) 181 139 144
(i) Other financial assets 6(f) 4 4 4
Deferred tax assets (net) 7 Ga8s 1068 873
Income tax assets {net) 8 2508 3826 3993
Other non-current assets 8 1371 336 744
Total non-current assets 22312 20339 18120
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 10 15587 10726 11330
Financial assets
Investments B(a) - 5001 5301
Trade receivables 6{c) 12635 11016 141939
Cash and cash equivalents B(d) 9448 4204 1177
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 6(e) 27 146 126
Loans 6{D) 26 3 524
Other financial asseis B(f} 102 115 204
Other current asseis 11 1997 2171 1718
Assets classified as held for sale 12 - - 48
Total current assefs 39822 33404 32367
TOTAL ASSETS 62134 53743 50487
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity share capital 13 2198 2198 2198
Gther equity 14 41678 37193 35292
Total equity A3876 39391 37490
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financiat liabilities 15 10 10 10
Provisions 16 518 473 404
Total non-current liabilities 528 483 414
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial liabilitios
{i) Trade payables 17 10590 5343 7129
{iiy Other Enancial liabilities 15 2692 2195 1708
Provisions 186 1665 1487 1444
Other current liabilities 18 2843 1844 2302
Total current liabilitles 17730 13869 12583
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 62134 53743 50487

This is the Balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 001076N/N500013

Vi %{%‘ L
Vija;ZZsingh W\?

Partner

|Membership Number: 059139
Bengaluru

August 23, 2018

The accompanying notes are the integral part of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

S\

L

Bhagya Chandra Rao
Managing Director
DIN - 00211127

Bengaluru
August 23, 2018

Suresh Reddy KV
Chief Financial Officer
Bengalun:

August 23, 2018

B, Anjani Kumar
Director

DIN - 00022417
Bengaluru
August 23, 2018

i

Thulsidass TV
Company Secretary
Bengaluru

August 23, 2018

Tl




Kennametal india Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended June 30, 2018
(All amounts in F lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note Year ended Year ended
No. June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017

|'NCOME

Revenue from operations 19 79312 69597

Other income 20 836 586
Tofal income 80148 70183
|EXPENSES

Cost of materials consumed 21 23840 17479

Puschase of stock-in-trade 22 20726 16936

Changes in inventarias of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress 23 (2721) (43}

Excise duty - 4412

Employee benefits expense 24 12266 12236

Depreciation and amortisation expense 25 2811 2826

Other expenses 26 15156 12751
Total expenses 72078 665697
Profit before exceptional items and tax 8070 3586
Exceptional items 38 (770} (550)
Profit before tax 7300 3036
Tax expense/ (credit) 27

Current tax 2044 795

Tax adjustments relating to easlier years (460) -

Deferred tax 490 {196)
Total tax expense 2074 599
Profit after tax for the year 5226 2437
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be rectassified to profit or (Joss)

Remeasuremenis of net defined benefit plans {315) 2

Income {ax relating to above items 109 {13
Total other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax} {206) 1
Total comprehensive income for the year 5020 2438
Earnings per equity share in ¥ [Nominal Value per share T 10 (June 30, 2617: €10)] 39

Basic 23.78 11.09

Dituted 23.78 11.09

The accompanying notes are the integral part of the financiat statements.

This is the Statement of profit and loss referred to in our report of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration Mumber: 001076N/M500013

7 “ VS s
Vifay Vikram Singh
Partner .
Membership Number: 059139

Bengaluru
Augusi 23, 2018

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

i,

7

Managing Director
DIN - 06211427
Bengaluru

August 23, 2018

Suresh Reddy KV
Chief Financial Officer
Bengaluru

August 23, 2018

Mi%\‘ -

p——

\ Qg_;rwxwhw&”

.

V/-)}z\tf—_w»r

B. Anjani Kumar
Director

DIN « 00022417
Bengaluru
August 23, 2018

hulsidass T V
Comgpany Secretary
Bengaluru
August 23, 2018




Kennametal India Limited

(All amounts in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended June 30, 2018

Partner Managing Director
Membership Number: 059139 BIN - 00211127
Bengaluru Bengaluru

August 23, 2018 August 23, 2018

p—
Suresh Reddy KV
Chief Financial Cfficer
Bengalusu
August 23, 2018

V " 2/;/): i“‘; / r(\\ |
; (}\\ ﬁ,":—‘“
Vijay/Vikram Singh Bhagya Chandra Rao

(A} Eqquity Share Capital
Amount
Balance as at July 1, 2016 2198
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Batance as at june 30, 2017 2198
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Bajance as at June 30, 2018 2198
(B) Othier equity
Secur.ities Share bas_ed General Retained
premium compensation reserve earnings Total
reserve reserve
|Balance as at July 1, 2016 9 40 14884 20359 35292
Profit for the year - - - 2437 2437
Other comprehensive Income - - " 1 1
Total comprehensive income for the year 9 40 14884 22797 37730
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners:
Interim dividends - - - (440) {440)
Bividend distribution tax - - - (89) {89
Share based compensation expense - 51 - - 51
Payrnent during the year towards share based compensation - (59) - - {59)
|Balance as at June 30, 2017 9 32 14884 22268 37193
Profit for the year - - - 5226 5226
Other comprehensive Income " - - {2086) {208
Total comprehensive income for the year 9 32 14884 27288 42213
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners !
Interim dividends - n - (440) (440)
Dividend distribution tax - - - (90) {80)
Share based compensation expense - a6 - B 66
Paymenit during the year lowards share based compensation - [ (&) - - (71
Balance as at June 30, 2018 9 27 14884 26758 41678
The accompanying notes ase the integral part of the financiat statements.
This is the Statement of Change in Equity referred to In our report of even date,
For Walker Chandick & Co LLP For and on hehalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 001076N/N500013
e

i.f e Loty &
B. Anjani Kumar
Director
DINM - 000224147
Bengaluru
August 23, 2018

e
STTVURC N
Thulsidass TV
Company Secretary
Bengaluru
August 23, 2018




Kennametal india Limited

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 2018
(All amounts in T lakhs unless olherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before taxation and exceptional items 807D 3586
Adjustments for:

Deprecialion and amortisation expense 2811 2826
Lizbilities no longer required written back ()] (11)
Provision for doubtful debls and deposits written back - (39)
Provision for product support 511 365
Bad debts writlen off . 1

Provision made for doubtful debls 48 -
Provision for disputed laxes and duties 127 18
Proparty, plant and equipments written off - 8
Loss/ {Profil) on sale of property, plant and equipments (pet) 63 (37)
Interest incormne (307) (24)
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)! loss (nhet) 13 (18)
Employee share based expanse &8 32
Operating profit before working capital changes 11400 6704
Adjustment for working capital changes:

(Increase) / decrease in inventories (4861) 604
(Increase) / decrease in frade and other receivables (2045) 657
Decrease/ {increase} In financial assels 13 (14)
Increase in other liabilities and provisions 2113 391
Cash generated from operations 6719 B342
Taxes paid (net of refunds} {266) (626}
Net cash generated from operations (t} 6454 7717
GCash flow investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (6030) (5028}
Sale proceeds of property, plant and equipment 33 40
Loan to fellow subsidiary - (200}
Loan repayment from fellow subsidiary - 700
Interest received on loan to fellow subsidiary - 13
Interest received 314 16
Net Cash used In investing activities (2) {5683) {4459)
Cash flow financing activities

Dividends paid {440) (440)
Dividend distribution tax 80} 89
Unclaimed dividend paid 2 {1}
Net Cash used in Financing activities (3 ) (528) (B30)
Net increase In cash and cash equivalents {14243} 243 2728
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of 1he year 9205 6478
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 9448 9206

Note:

applicable to the Company.
The accompanying notes are the integral part of the financial stalements,
This is {he Statemeant of cash flow referred {o in our report of even dale.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Fim Reg}straﬂon Numher 001076N!N50001 3

Wk

Parter

1Membershlp Number; 059139
Bengaluru

August 23, 2018

Fer and on behalf of Board of Directors

/’\e\\\: i

Bhagya Chandra"Ra/

Managing Director
DIN - 60211127
Bengaluru

August 23, 2018

M/aw!

Suresh Reddy KV
Chief Financial Officer
Bengaluru

August 23, 2018

The Company’s stalement of cash flow does not have any ffabililies which have been classified under fi inancing activities in the Statement of Cash Flows.
Accordingly, requirements of paragraphs 44 (A) to 44 ( E) of Ind AS 7, Statement of Cash Flows relating to presentation of 'Net Debt reconciliation' is reot

Tl e

%\Mw‘ ’

B, Anjani Kumar
Director

DIN - 00022417
Bengaluru
August 23, 2018

Thulsidass TV
Company Secretary
Bengalumu

August 23, 2018
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(i)

(i)

General informaticon

Kennamstal India Limiled ("the Company”) incorporated under the Companies Act, 1958, is in the business of manufacturing and trading of hard

and manufacturing of machine leols, The Company has its manufacluring facility in Bangalore sells its product and services through sales and supg
Company is a public limited company incorporaled and domiclled in India and has its registered office at 8/9in Mile, Tumkur Road, Bengalur

Company is listed on the Bombay Slock Exchange (BSE). The financial slatements were approved for issue by Company's board of direclor cn Aug

Significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation and purpose of financial stalements:

Compliance with Ind AS ! .
The financial staterents comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Stan dards {ind AS} nolified under Section 133 of the Companies Act ...

read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act. The financial statements ug

30 June 2016 was prepared In accordance with the accounting standards notified under Commpanies (Accounting Standard) Ruies, 2008 {as amerz
relevant provisions of the Act. These financial statements are the first financizl statements of the Company under Ind AS, Refer nole 39 for the:
iransition from Indian GAAP fo Ind AS.

The accounting policies are applied consistenlly to all the pariods presented in the financial stalements,
Histerical cost conventicn
The financial stalemenls have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:

a) Cerlain financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value;
b} Asseis held for sale- measured at fair value less cost to sales;

) Defined benefit plans- plan assets meastred at fair value; and
d) Share based payments- measured al fair value.

Al assets and liabililies have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s operaling cycte and other criteria set out in the Sct

Companies Act, 2013. Based on Ihe nalure of services and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in

equivalenis, the Company has ascertained ils operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/ non-current classification of assels and Habili#:

Gurrent / non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabililies in the balance sheet based on current / non-current classification.

An assel is reated as current when it is:

- expacted o be realised or intended 1o be sold or consumed in notmal operaling cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expecled o be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash egquivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to setie a Kability for al feast twelve months after the reporting perod,

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A lhiability is current when:

- It is expected to be sellled in normal eperaling cycle;

- It is held primarily for the purnose of trading;

- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporling period, or

- There is no unconditicnal right to defer the selilement of the liability for at least twelve menths after the reporling period.
All other liabilities are classiftad &s non-current.

The cperating cycie is the lime between the acquisition of assets for processing and their reatisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Companys——"""

and considered its operating cycle as 12 months,

Defered tax assels/ liabiliies are classified as non-cusrent assets/ liabilities.

Rouding-off amounts

The financial statements are presentec in # and ail values are rounded to the nearest lakh (3 06,000), except when otherwise indicated.

Significant estimates, judgements and assumptions

The apolication of accounting standards and policies requires the Company lc make estimates and assumptions about future events lhatAdirec.tly Elia
financiai condition and operating perfermance. The accounting estimates and assumptiens discussed are those that the Company considers lc be

its financial statements. An accounling estimate is considered criticat if both (2} the nalure of estimates or assumplions is materal due to the lev

and judgement invoived, and (b) the impact within a seasonable range of oulcomes of the estimales and assumptions is malterial to the Comps
cendition or operaling performance.

The areas invelving critical estimates are:

Recognition of deferred tax assets

The extent to which deferred tax sssets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the probability that future taxable income Wil be avallablee———m———————r—"

the deductible temporary differences and iax foss carry forward can be ulilised. In addition, significant judgement is required in assessing the impacs:

economic #mits or uncertainties in various tax jurisdiclions.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets

The evaluaticn of applicability of indicators of impairment of assefs requires assessmeni of several external and intemnal factors which could result
of recoverable amount of he assels. In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each asset or cash generating

expected future cash flows and uses ar inferest rate to discount them. Eslimation uncertainty relates to assumptions about future operating r
determination of a suitable discount rate.




Kennametal India Limited

(AN amounts in T lakhs unfess othenwise stated)

Statement of Cash Fiows for the year ended June 30, 2018

Gash flow from operating aclivities

Profit before taxation and exceptional items
Adjustments for:

Deprecialion and amorlisation expense

Liabfities no longer reguired weitien back

Provision for doubtful debts and deposits wrilten back
Provision for product support

Bad debts written off .

Provision made for doublful debis

Provision for disputed taxes and dulies

Property, plant and equipmenis written off

interest income

Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/ foss (net}
Employee share based expense

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustment for working capital changes:

(increase) / decrease in inventories

(Increase) / decrease in frade and other receivables
Decrease/ (Increase) In financial assets

Increase in other liabilities and provisions

Gash generated from operations
Taxes pald {net of refunds}

Net cash generated from operations (1)

Cash flow Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Sale preceeds of properdy, plant and equipment
Loan to fellow subsidiary

Loan repayment from felflow subsidiary

Interest received on loan to fellow subsidiary
Interest received

Net Gash used in investing activities (2)

Cash flow financing activitias

Dividends paid

Dividend distribution tax

Unclalmed dividend paid

Net Cash used in Financing activities {3 )

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents {1+2+3)

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Loss/ (Profit) on sale of property, plant and equipments {net)

Add: Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning of the year

Year ended Year ended
June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
8070 3586
2811 2826
(3) (11
- (39
511 365
1
48 -
127 18
- 6
63 (37)
(307) (24)
13 (18)
66 32
11400 6704
(4861) 604
(2045) 857
113 (14
2113 391
6719 8342
(266) (626)
6454 777
(6030) (5028)
33 40
- (200)
- 700
- 13
314 16
(8683) (4459)
{440} (440)
€210 {89)
2 )
{528) (530)
243 2728
9205 6478
9448 92056

Note:

applicable to the Company.

|For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Charlered Accountants
Fimn Registratf\j}p?ﬁmberz 0G10TEN/NSOD013
% % H
o ¢ }M%
Vijay Mikr sﬁmgh Aj
Partier
Membership Number: ¢59139
Bengaluru ’
August 23, 2018

The accompanying notes are the infegral part of the financial statements.

This is the Statement of cash flow referred to in our report of even dale.

The Company's slatement of cash flow does not have any liabilifies which have been classified under financing activities i the Stalement of Gash Flows.
Accordingly, requirements of paragraphs 44 (A) lo 44 ( E} of ind AS 7, Statement of Cash Flows relating to presentalion of 'Net Dest reconciliation’ is not

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

TR

Bhagya Chandra R4t~
Managing Director

DIN - 00211127
Bengaluru

August 23, 2018

Suresh Reddy KV
Chief Financial Officer
Bengalun

August 23, 2618

éf/ﬁ?}%}:i‘/m?"

B. Anjani Kumar
Direclor

DIN - 00022417
Bengaluru

August 23, 2018

Thulsidass TV
Company Secretary
Bengaluru

August 23, 2018




Kennametal India Limited

Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts In ¥ lakhs unless othervise staled)

1 General information

Kennametat India Limiled ("the Company™) incorporated under the Companies Acl, 1856, is in the business of manufacturing and trading of hard metal praducis
and manufacluring of machine tools. The Company has its manufacturing factity in Bangalore sells its product end services through sales and support offices. The
Compary is a public #mited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registerad office at 8/9th Mile, Tumkur Road, Bengalunu 56¢ 073. The
Company is listed on the Bombay Slock Exchange (BSE). The financiat stalements were approved for issue by Company's board of director on August 23, 2018.

bS]

Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation and purpose of financial statements:

{i} Compliance with Ind AS :
The financiz! statements comply in all malerial aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Acl, 2013 (the Acl)
read with Companies {Indian Accounting Slandards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act. The financial statements up te year ended
30 June 2016 was prepared in accordance wilh the aceounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 {as amended) and other
relevant provisions of the Act. These financial slatements are the first financial slalemenis of the Company under Ind AS. Refer note 39 for the explanalicn of
iransilion from Indian GAAP fo Ind AS.

The accounting policies are applied consistenty to all the periods presented in the financial statements.
{ii} Historical cost convention
The financiat stalemsnts have been prepared on a hislorical cost basis, excepl for the fofflowing:

&} Certain financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value;
B} Assets held for sale- measured at fair value less cost to safes:
¢) Defined benefit plans- plan assets measured at fair value: and
d) Share based payments- measured at fair value.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as curent or nen-current as per the Company’s operaling cycle and other criteria set oul in the Schedule I to the
Companies Acl, 2013. Based on the nalure of services and he lime between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of currant/ non-current dlassification of assets and liabilities,

{iti)” Current/ non-current classification
The Company presents assels and liabiiities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current classification.

An asset is treated as curent when it is:

- expecled lo be realised or inlended 1o be sold or consumed in normal operating cycie;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expecled to be realised wilhin tweive monihs after the reporting periced, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used lo seltls a Hability for at least twelve months after the reporling period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected ¢ be settled in normal operating cycle;

- ILis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- is due lo be settled within twelve months afier the reporting period, or

- There is ne unconditional righl fo defer the setllement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-cuent.

The operating cycle s the time between the acquisition of assels for processing and lheir realisation in cash and cash equivatents. The Company has evaluated
and considered its operating cycle as 12 months.

Deferred tax assels/ liabilities are classified as non-cument assets/ liabitiies.

{iv) Rouding-off amounts

The financial statements are presented in £ and all values are rounded to the nearest lakh {T 00,000, except when otherwise indicated,

2.2 Significant estimates, judgements and assumptions

The application of accounting standards and policies requires the Company (0 make estimates and assumptiens about fulure events that direclly affect its reported
financial condition and operating performance. The accounling estimates and assumplions discussed are hosa that the Company considers to be most crilicat to
its financial statements. An accounting estimate is considered citical if both (a) the nalure of eslimales or assumptions is material due o the level of subjectivity
and judgement involved, and (b} the impact within a reasonable range of outcomes of the estimates and assumptions is material o the Company's financiaf
condition or operating performance,

The areas involving critical estimates are:

{i) Recognition of deferrad tax assets
The extent to which deferred tax assels can be recogrised is based on an assessment of the probabilily that fisture taxable income wiil be available against which
the deductible temporary differences and lax loss carry forward can be utilised. In addition, significant judgement is required in assessing the impact of any legai or
economic limits er uncerainties in various tax jurisdictions,

(i} Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets
The evaluation of appiicability of indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of several extemal and infemal factors which couid resuit in deierieration
of recoverable amount of the assels. In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each asset or cash genersaiing units based on
expected fulure cash flows and uses an interest rate to discount them. Estimaticn uncertainly relates to assumplions about future aperaling results and the
determination of a suitable discount rate.




Kennametal India Limited

Notes to the financial statements {cont'd)
(All amounts in ¥ lakks unless otherwise stated)

2.2

(iii)

(iv)

v

{vi}

2.3

2.4

Slgnificant estimates, judgements and assumptions {cont'd)

Recoverability of advances | receivables
At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over expected life, the management assesses the expected credit loss an outstanding
receivables and advances,

Useful lives of depreciable f amortisable assets
Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable / amorlisable assets al each reporling date, based on the expected ulility of the assets.
Uncertainties in these estimales relale {o technical and economic obsclescence that may change the ulility of certain items of properly, plant and equipment,

Estimata of product support i
Al each balance sheel date basis the management judgment and histerical lrend, the Company assesses the requirement of provisions. However, the actual fulure
outcome may be different from Lhe judgment.

Estimation of defined benefit cbligation

Measurement of cbligation lowards defined benefit plans such as graluily is based on the actuarial valuation using the projecled unit credit method, An acluarial
vaiualion involves making various assumplions that may differ from actual davelopmenls in the future. Significant assumplions include determinalion of discount
rate, future salary increases etc. Due lo complexities involved in the valuation & its long term nature, defined benefit obiigation is sensitive to changes in these
assumplions (refer note 17).

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounls disclosed as revenue are net of rebates, service laxes, GST and
amounts collected on behalf of third parties The Company recognisas revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measurad, it is probable that future
economic benefils will flow to the entily and specific criteria have been met for each of the Cornpany's aclivities as descibed below. The cempany bases its
estimates on historical results, laking inlo consideration the type of customer, the lype of ransaction and the specifics of each arrangament.

Revenue from sale of products is recognised when risk of foss and lifle have Iransfarred lo the customer, which in most cases co-incides with shipment of the
relaled producis. Revenue from sale of machines and tools (Machining Solutions Group) is recognised upon customer acceplance and despatch.

Inceme from services is recognised as the services are rendered based on agreements! arangements with cuslomers. Interest income is recognised on a lime
proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate appiicable.

Interest income from financial asset is recognised using efective interest method, The effective interest rate is the rate that exacily discounts estimated future cash
receipts lhreugh the expected life of the financial asset o the gross carrying amount of the financial asset, When calculating the effective interest rate, the group
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, caff and simitar options)
bul does not censider he expected credit losses.

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the sight to receive payment is established, it is probabie that the econemic benefits associated with the
dividend will flow o the group, and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

Property, plart and equipment

The Company has elecled to continue with the carrving value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at July 1, 2016 measured as per the previous
GAAF and use that canying value as the deemed cost of the properly, plant and eguipment.

Freehold land is carried at hislorical cost. Al other ftems of property, plani and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Histerical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable fo lhe acquisition of the ilems.

Subsequent cosls are included in the assel's carrying amounl er recognised as a separate assel, as approprate, only when it is probable that fulure econcmic
benefils associated with the Hern will flow o the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for
as a separale asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged fo Slatement of Profit or Loss during the reporting period in
which they are incumed.

Advances paid lowards the acquisition of property, piant and eguipment cutstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-
curren! assets and the cost of assets not put to use hefore such dale are disciosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’. Subsequent expenditures felaling to property,
plant and equipment is capitalised only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the cosl of the item can
be measured refiabiy.

Depraciation method, useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the slraight-ine method over the sstimated useful life of the assets which are different from useful life indicated in
Schedule |l of Companies Act, 2013, in order to reflect the aclual usage of the assels. The estimales of the useful life of the assels, based on intemal lechnical
evalualion, have not undergone a change on account of transition to the Companies Act, 2013. The assets' residual vatues and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, al the end of each reporting period.

Estimated range of
useful life

Buildings (including temporary structures) 10 - 33 years
Plant and machinery:

Data processing aquipment 3 -5 vyears

Cihers 5 - 15 years
Vehicles 5 years
Office equipment 5 years
Fumilure and fixtures 5 years

Machinery spares of ireguiar usage are amortised over the estimated usafui life of the respective plant and machinery,

Schedule § requires the Company to identify and depreciate significant components with different useful 5ves separately. The Company has evaluated the
applicability of componeni accounting as prescrbed under Ind AS 16, Property, plant and equipment, and Schedule i of the Companies Act, 2013, The
management has evaluated the requirement of schedule Il and has not identified any significant component having different useful lives.
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Notes to the financial statements {cont'd)
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs unless atherwise stated)

2.5

0]

(i)

{iil)

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

Intangible assets

The Company has elected to continue wilh the carrying vaiue of all of intangible assets recegnised as at 1st July, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and
use [hal carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assels.

intangible assets are recognised only if is probable thal fuiure economic benefits that are attributabtle o the assets will flow to the company and the costs can be
measured reliably. intangible assels are stated at acquisition cost, net of accurnulated amoriisalion and accumulated impairment losses, if any. inlangible assets
are amortised over lheir estimated useful iife.

GComputer Software
Costs associaled with maintaining soflware pregrams are recognised as an expense as incurred. Development costs thai are directly aliributable fo the design and
testing of idenlifiable and unigue software products conlrolied by the Company are recognised as intangible assets when the following criteda are mel:

- it is technically leasible {o complete the software so that it will be available for use

- management intends to complete the software and use or sell &

- there is an ability to use or sell the software

« it can be demonstraled how the software will generate probable fulure economic banefits

- adequate technical, financial and olher resources te complete the development and fo use or sell the software are avaliable, and
- tha expenditure afiribulable to the soflware during its development can ha refiably measured.

Capilalised development cosls are recorded as intangible assels and amortised from the point at which the assel is available for use. Directly atidbulable costs that
are capilalised as parl of the soflware include employee cosis and an appropriaie porlion of relevani cverheads.

Research and development

Research expendilure and davelopment expenditure that do not meet the criteria in (a) above are recognised as an expense as incurred. Development costs
previously recognised as an expense are not recegnised as an assel In a subsequent period.

Amortisation methods and periods

Appiication software is expensed off on purchase, except in case of major application software having unit value exceeding rupees len lakhs or forming part of an
overall project, which is amortised over its eslimated useful life or project life not exceeding thiee years.

The amortisation pericd used for intfangible assels are reviewed at each financial year end.

Impairment of praperty, plant and equipment and intangible assets

At each reporling date, lhe Company assesses whether there is any indication thal an asset may be impaired, based on intemal o exiemal factors. If any such
indication exisls, the Company estimates the recoverable amounl of the asset or the cash generating unit. If such recoverable amount of the assel or cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as
an impairment loss and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. if, at the reporting date there is an indicaticn that a previously assessed impaimment loss
no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and lhe asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. Impairment losses previously recegnised are
accordingly reversed in (he Slaiement of Profil and Loss,

Intangible asseis are tested for impairment whenever evenls or changes in circumstances indicate that the camying amount may not be recoverable.

Inveniories

Raw maleriais and stores, work in progress, traded and finished goods are slafed at the lowear of cost and net realisable value. Cost of raw materials and traded
goods comprises cost of purchases. Gost of work-in-progress and finished goods comprises direcl matesdals, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of varable
and fixed overhead expendiiure, the lalier being allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity, Cost of invenlories aiso inclide aff other cosls incurred in
bringing the inventories {o lheir present location and condition. Costs are assigned 1o individual items of raw malerials, stores and spases, work in progress and
traded goods en the basis of weighted average whereas manufactured goods are ascertained on first-in first method. Costs of purchased inventory are determined
after deducling rebates and discounis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary ceurse of business less the eslimated cosls of completion
and the eslimated costs necessary to make the sale.

lnvestment properties

‘The company has elected to conlinue wilh the carrying value of all of investment properties recognised as at July 1st July, 2016 measured as per lhe previcus
GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of investment propenries,

Properly Lhat is held for long-term rentai vields or for capilal appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the company, is classified as investment property.
Investment preperty is measured initially at its cost, including retated iransaction costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised 1o the assel's carrying amount only
when it is prebable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will fiow to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance cosls are expensed when incumed. When parl of an investment property is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced pari is
derecognised.

Leases

i} As a lessee;

Properly, plant and equipment acquired under lease where ihe Company has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.
Such leases are capilalized at the inception of the lease at lower of the fair value of lease property or the present vaiue of the minimum lease payments. Finance
lease paymant is apportioned between finance charge and reduction of the lease liabiiity, so as lo achieve a constant rate cof interest on the remaining balance of
the liability. Finance charges are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit an< Loss.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the company as lessee are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases {net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to Staternent of prefit or loss on a siraight-line basis over ihe
period of the lease unless the payments are slructured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the tessor's expected inflationary cost
increases.

The properly, plant and equipmenl acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the asset's useful life or over the shorler of the assel’s useful life and the
lease term if there is no reasonable certainfy that the company will cbtain ownership at the end of the lease term.
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(i)

Leases (cont'd)
An assel’s carrying amount is writlen down immediately to its recoverable amount if the assel's caying amounrt s greater than ils estimaled recoverabla amount,

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds wilh carrying amount. These are included in Slatement of Profit or Loss.

i) As a lesson:

Lease income from cperaling leases where the company is a lessor is recognised as income on a straight-Jine basis over the lease term unless the receipls are
struclured o increase in tne with expected general inflation to compensale for (he expected inflationary cost increases, The respective leased assets are included
in the balance sheel based on their natura,

Employee henefits
Expenses and liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordznce with ind AS 19, Employee Bengfits.

Defined contribution plan

Provident Fund

Eligible employees of the Company receive benefits from 2 provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan. Bolh the eligible employee and the Company make
monthly conlributions to the provident fund plan equal to a specified percentage of the covered employee’s salary. The Corpany coniributes to Kennametal India
Limiled Employee's Provident Fund Trust. The trust invests in specific designated instruments as permilied by Indian law. The rate at which the annual interest is
payable to the beneficiaries by the trust is being administered by the govemment. The Company has an obligaiion ko make good the shortfall, if any, belween the
retum from invesimenis of the Trust and the nolified inlerest rate.

Defined benefit plan

Craluity

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the Graiuity Plan") covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump-sum gayment o
vesled employees a retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respeclive employee's salary and the tenure of
employment with the Company.

Liabililies with regard to the Graluity Plan are determined by actuarial vaiuation, performed by an ingependent actuary at each Balance Sheet date using the
projected unit credit melhed. The Company fully contributes all ascertained liabilities 1o the Kennametal India Limited Employees Graluity Fund Trust (the Trust).
Truslees administer contributes made to the Trust and conlributions are invested in a scheme with Life Insurance Corperation of India and HDFC Life Insurance
Company Limited as permitted by Indian law.

The Company recognises the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in ils Balance Sheet as an asset or liability. Gains and josses through re-measurements of the
nel defined liability / (@sset) are recognised in other comprehensive income and are nol reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periads, The actual return of the
portfolio of pian assets, in excess of the yields compuied by applying the discount rate ussd to measure (he defined benefit obligation is receghised in other
comprehensive income. The effect of any plan amendments are recognised in net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

Compensaled absences

The Company provides benefit of compensaled absences under which unavailed leave are allowed o be accumutated lo be availed in fulure, The compensated
absences comprises of vesling benefit. The cest of shos ferm compensated absences are provided for based on eslimales. Long term compensated absenca
cosis are provided for based on actuaral valuaticn using the project unit credit methed. The Company presents the entire leave as a cument liabilily in the balance
sheel, since it does nol have an unconditional fght to defer its seftlement for 12 months after the reporting dale.

The present value of lhe defined benefil obligation derominaled in INR is determined by discounting the estimated fuiure cash outfiows by reference to market
yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the relaled obligalion.

Service cost on the Company’s defined benefit plan is included in employee benefits expense. Employee conliibutions, all of which are independeni of the numbsr
of years of service, are trealed as a reduction of service cost, Nel inlerest expense on the aet defined benefit fiability is included in finance costs.

Further, as required under ind AS compliant Scheduls ill, the Company transfers those amounts recognized in other comprahensive income to retained earmings in
the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Long terin service awards
Certaln employees of the Company are entilied to other long-lerm benefils in the nalure of long term service awards as per the policy of the Company. Lizbility for
such benefits is provided on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation using the projected unil credit method at the balance sheet date.

Short-term employee benefits
Shori-lerm employee benefits comprise of employes costs such as salaries, bonus efe. is recognized on the basis of the amount paid or payabie for the period
during which services are rendered by the employee.

Fareign currency transtation

Functional and presentaticn curmency

flems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates. ('the
functional currency’). The financial stalements are presenied in Indian nupee , which is the Company's functional and presentalion currency.

Transaction and balances

Fareign currency lransactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates that approximate the acluat rates at the date of transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the seitlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assels and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in Statement of Profil or Loss.

Alt other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of profit and less on a net basis within other income/other expenses.




Kennametal India Limited

Notes to the financial statements (cont'd)
{All amounts in Z lakhs unless otherwise staled}

212

2,13

2,14

2186

2.16

Segment reporling
Operaling segments are reporied in a manner consistent wilh (he iternal reporting provided fo the chief operating decision maker (CODM).

The managing director of the Company assesées the financial performance and position of the company and makes strategic decisions. The managing director
has been idenlified as being the CODM. Refer note 35 for segment information presenied.

Income fax
The income tax expense or credit for the peried is the tax payable on the current peried's |axable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each
jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assels and liabilities attributable to temporasy differences and 1o unused tax fosses, H any.

Management perodically evaluates positions taken in tax relums with respact to situalions in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. it
estabiishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected Lo be paid to Ihe lax authorifies.

The current inceme tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax taws enacted or substaniively enacted af the end of the reporting period in the couniries where
the company operale and generale (axable income.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arsing belween ihe lax bases of assets and liabllities and iheir carrying
ameunts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rales (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of
the reporting period and are expected lo apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax fability is settted.

Deferred tax assels (OTA) are recognised for 2l deduciible temperary differences and unused tax losses only i it is probable that future tawable amounis will be
available to ulilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilties are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances
relate to the same taxation autherily, Current tax assets and tax siabilities are offset whera the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to
seille an a net basis, or to realise the asset and sellle the liahility simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in Statement of Profil o Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in olher comprehensive income ar
directly in equity. In this case, the laxis also recognised in olher comprehensive income or directly in equily, respectively.

Minimum Alternative Tax {"MAT") credit is recognised as an asset only when and lto the extent there is convinding evidence that the Company wilt pay normat
period income tax during the specified period. Such assel is reviewed ai each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credil asset is wrilten down
lo the exlent thare is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal Income tax during the specified period.

Share hased paymenis

Stock-based compensation awards are provided o selected employees under the terms of the long-lemm incentive plan of the Kennametal inc. USA, the uitimate
holding company. Awards available under the plans include restiicted stock units ("RSUs"y which are gramted lo the Managing Director and ceriain senior
management employees of the company. Slock-based compensalion represents the cost refated to group stock-based awards granted to employees.

RSUs eniille the holdsr to shares of common stock as the award vest, typically over 3 years or 4 years depending upon the scheme and year of grant. RSUs are
time vesting stock units and therefore the fair value of the units is determined and fixed on the grant date hased on market vaie of Kennametal Inc’s share price,
adjusted for the exclusion of dividend equivalenis. The company measures stock-based compensation cost at the grant date, based on the esiimated faic value of
the award and recognizes the cast (net of estimated forfeitures) over the employee requisile service peried.

The tolal expense in respect of the above share based paymenl scheme is recognised over the vesting period with a corresponding adjustment to equity
compensalion reserve as a capital contribution from Kennameial Inc. The intes-company charge is offsei against the equilty compensation reserve. A liability is
recogmised when the award is released to or exercised by the Company's employees and hilled by Kennametal Inc. :

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions for legal claims, service wamanlies, volume discounts and retums are recognised when the company has a present legal or construclive obligations as &
resuil of past evens, it is probable that an culflow of resources will be required to seltle the obligation and the amount can be refiably estimaled. Provisions are not
recognised for future operaling lesses.

Where there are a nurber of simfar obligations, the sikelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considesing the class of obligations as
a whole. A provision is recognised even i the likelihood of an cutflow with respect to any one item inciuded Iin the same class of obligations may he smail.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligatien at the ead of the reporting
period. The discount rate used lo determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of lhe lime value of money and the fsks
specific to the fiabilily. The increase in the provisior due to the passage of lime is recegnised as interest expense.

Conlingent fiabilties are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, ihe exislence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence of
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present ebligation that arises from past events where itis
ellner nct probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setite or a refiable estimale of the amount cannot be made.

Non-cusrent assets held for sale

Non-curent assels {or disposal groups) are classified as neld for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered prncipally through a sale transaction rather than
through conlinuing use and a sale Is considerad highly probable. They are measured at the lower of iheir carrying amouni and fair value less costs to sell, except
for assets such as deferred lax assets, asseis arising from employee benefits, financial assets and confraciual rights under insurance conlracts, which are
specifically exempt from this requirement.

An impairmend loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent wiile-down of the asset (or disposal group) o fair value less costs 10 sell. A gain is recognised for
any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to seil of an asset (or disposal group), but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised.
A gain or loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset {or dispesal group} is recognised at the date of de-recognition. Non-current
assets (including those that are part of a disposal group) are not depreciated or amoriised while Ihey are classified as heid for sale. interest and other expenses
altributabie to he liabiliies of a disposal group classifisd as heid for sale continue to be recognised.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assels of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assels in the
balance sheet. The liabililies of a disposai group classified as held for sale are presented separately from other liabfities in lhe balance sheet.
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2.17 Financial instruments
A financial inslrument is any contract that gives rise (o a financial asset of ane eniily and a financial liability or aquity instrument of anolher entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition

The Company recognises financial assets and financial liabiiities when it becomes a parly lo the contraclual provisions of the instrument. All financiai assels and
fizbililies are recognized al fair value on initial recoghition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured al transaclion price. Trangaction costs that are
directly atirbutzble to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabiliies, that are nol al fair value through profit or loss, are added lo the falr value
on initial recognition. Regular viay purchase and sale of financial assets are accounled for at rade dale.

Subsequent measurement

(i} Financial assels camied at amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequenily measured at amortised cost if it is held with in a business model whose objeclive is to hold the asset in order to collect coniractuat
cash News and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that ave solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal ameunt outstanding. A gain of loss on a debt investment \hat is subsequently measured at amorlised cost and is not part of a hedging relalionship is
recognised in Sialement of profit or loss when the assel is derecognised or impaired. Inlerest income from Ihese financial assets is included in finance income
using the effective interest rate meihod.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through other comgrehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is subsaquently measured al fair value through other comprehensive income i it is held vith in a business modei whose cbjective is achieved by
bath collecling contractual cash flows and selling Fnancial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rige on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal ameunt oulstanding. Movements in the canying ameunt are taken through OCI, except for the recognition
of impairment gains or losses, interesl revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and foss. Yhen the financial asset is
derecognised, the cumutalive gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profil or loss and recognised in other gains/ (fosses). Interest
income from lhese financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

{iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or luss (FVIPL}

Financial assets which are not classiied in any of the above categories are subseguently fair valued through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt invesiment that
is subsequenlly measured at fair value through profit or toss and is rot pait of a hedging relationship is recognised ia staternent of profit or loss and presented net
ir: the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

(iv) Equity invesiments

All equily investments in scope of Ing AS 109, Financial Instruments, are measured al fair value. Equily instruments which are held for trading and conlingent
consideralion recognised by an acquirer in a business comination to which Ind AS 103 Business Combinations, applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other
equity instruments, the Company may make an Imevocable election o present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value, The Company
makes such election on an instrument-by- instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irevocable.

if the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as al FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the
OCI. There is no recycling of the amounls from OC# to Stalement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of Tvestment, However, the Company may transfer the
cumnulative gain or loss within ecquity.

Derecognition

The Company derecoghises a financial asset when the confraciuat rights fo the cash flows from the tinancial assel expire or il transfers the financial assat and the
transfer gualifies for derecognition under ind AS 109 'Financial Insirumenls'. A financial liability {or a past of a financiai liabllity} is derecognised from the Company's
balance sheet when the obligation specifisd in the contraclis discharged or cancefted of expires.

Financial liabilities

tnitial recognition

Al financiat liabilities are recogrised jnitially at fair value and iransaction cest that is attributzble o the acquisilion of the financial liabilities is also adjusted, These
instruments are classified as amortised cosl.

Subsequent measurement
These liahilities includes deposiis. Subsequent to initial recognilion, lhese liabiiities are measured ai amodised cost using effective interest method.

Financial abilities at fair vajue through profit or ioss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or foss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial lizbilities designated upon initiat recogaition as at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial Babilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category
aiso includes derivalive financial instruments entered iato by the Company that are nol designated as hedging instruments in hedge relalionships as defined by Inc
AS 109, Financial instruments.

Gains or losses on labililies held for rading are recognised in the profit or loss

Financial liabilities designaied upon inilial recogaition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the inilial date of racognition, and only if the
criteria in ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVIPL, fair value gains/ losses aitributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL
These gains/ loss are not subsequently sransferred to Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the Companry may transfer the curnuiative gain or loss within equity.
Ali other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The Company has nol desigraied any financial liabitity as at fair
value through profit and loss.
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Financial instrumants (coat'd)

Deracognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liabitity is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
ireated as the derecognition of the original liabilily and the recognition of a new liaiifity. The difference in {he respeciive carrying amounts is recognised in lhe
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabililies are offset and the net amounts is reported in the balance sheel where there is a legally enforceable right to offsel the recognised
amounis and there is an intention to selfle on a net basis or reaiise the asset and setlle the liabiity simultaneously, The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enfercaable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insclvency or bankruptcy of the company or the
counterparly.

Derivatives and hedging activities

Derivalives are inilially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured lo their fair value at the end of
each reporting period. The accounting Tor subsequent changes in fair value depends on whelher the derivative is designaled as a hedge instrument, and if s¢, the
nature of lhe item being hedged and the type of hedye relatienship designated.

When forward contracts are used lo hedge forecast transactions, the group genesally designates only the changes in fair value of the forward contract related o
the spol cormponent as the hedging Instrument. Gains or losses refating to he effective portion of the change in the spot component of the forward contracts are
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

[mpairment of financial assets
in accordance with tnd AS 108 Financlal Instruments, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recogrilion of impairment loss
for financial assets.

The Company tracks credit risk and changes thereon for each cusiomer. For recognition of impairment Ioss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the
Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit fisk since initial recognition. if cradit fisk has not increased significantly, 12-

. month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, life time ECL is used. If in a subsequent period, credit quality

2,19

of the instrumenl improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in risk since initial recegnition, then the entity reverts 1o recogniging impairment Joss
allowance based en 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows thal are due to the Company in accerdance with the contract and all the cash flows that the enlity expecis
lo receive (i.e., ali cash shorfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When esiimating the cash flows, an entily is required to consider:

_ All coniractual terms of the financial instrument over the expecled life of the financial Instument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial
instrument cannol be estimated reliably, then the entily is required to use the remaining coniractual term of the financial instrument.

_ Cash fiows from the sale of collaterat held or other credil enhancements that are integral to the confraclual terms.

ECL impairment loss aliowance (or reversal) recognized during the pericd is recognized as income! expense in the Statement of Profil and Loss. This amount is
reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the Statemen of Profil and Loss.

For recognition of Impairment joss on other financial asssts and risk exposure, the Company delermines whether there has been a significant increase in the credit
fisk since intiial recagnition and if credit risk has increased significanily, impairment loss is provided.

Fair vatue measurement

Fair value is the price thal would be received fo sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction beiwsen market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the trangaction to sell lhe asset of transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal macket for the asset or liabi#ty, or

_in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the assat or fiability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company,

“The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that markel participants would use when pricing the asset or fiabilily, assuming that
markel participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a markel participant’s ability to generale economic benefits by using Ihe asset in its highest
and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques thal are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient dala are available to measure fair vafue, maximising the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for whichh fair vaive is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as
follows, based cn the lowest level input that is significant Lo the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) iarket prices in active marksts for identical assets or liabililies;
Level 2 - Valuation lechniques for which the lowest level input that is significant lo the fair value measurement is direcily or indireclly observable;
Level 2 - Valuatior techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assels and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring vasis, the Company determines whether iransfers have occurad between
leveis in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisatien (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurements as a whole) at the end of
each reporling period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Cempany has determined Ihe classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characterislics and risks of
the asset or liabiliies and the level of the fair value hisrarchy as explained above.
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Cash and cash equivalenis

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institulions,
other shori-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convestible 1o known amounis of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the baiance sheet.

Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year aliributabie to equily shareholders by the weighted average number of eguity shares
outstanding during the year, For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit for the year altributable fo equity shareholders and the
weighied average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for lhe effects of dilutive potential equity shares, if any.

Standards issusd but not effective:

Ind AS 115 Revenie from contracts with customers :

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has nolified Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers, which repiaces ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11
Construction contracts and related appendices, The new siandard is mandatory for financial years commencing on or afler April 1st, 2018. The standard permits
either a full retrospective or 2 modified retrospective approach for the adoption.

According 1o ihe standard, revenue is recognised when a customer oblains control of a promised good or service and thus has the ability to direct the use and
obtain the benefils from the good or service in an amount that reflects the censideration to which ihe entity expects to be entiled in exchange for those goods and
services. A new five-step process must be applied before reverue can be recognised:

(i) !dentify contracts with cuslomers

{iiy Identify the separate performance obligation

{iii) Determine the ransaction price of the confract

{iv} Aliceale the lransaction price to each of the separate performance obligations, and
{v) Recognise revenus as each performance obfigation is salisfied.

The Cempany is presently assessing the requirements of Ind AS 115 in order to reasonably estimate ihe impact of this standard.

Appendix B to Ind AS 21 Forelgn currency transactions and advance consideration :

The MCA has nolified Appendix B to ind AS 21, Fereign curency ransactions and advance consideration. The appendix clasifies how o determine the date of
transaction for the exchange rate to be used on initial recegnilion of a related asset, expense or income whare an enlity pays or receives consideration in advance
for foreign currency-denominated coniracts, For a single payment ar receipt, the date cf the transaction should be the date on which the enlily inilially recognises
the non-monetary assst or liabilily arising frem the advance consideration (the prepayment or deferred income/contract liability). if there are mulliple the non-
monetary asset or liability arising from Ihe advance consideration (the prepayment or defered income/contract liabiiity). If there are muilipie payments or receipls
for one item, date of ransaction shouid be determined as above for each payment or receipt.

The Company intends to adepi the amendments prospeciively to items In scope of the appendix that are inilially recognised on or after the beginning of the
reporting period in which the appendix is first apptied (i.e. from 1 July 20%8).
The Company is in the process of evalualing the requirements of this amendment in order to reasonably estimate the impact on application of Appendix B to Ind

AS.

Ind AS 40 Investment property — Transfers of investment property :

The amendments clarify that kranslers le, or from, investment property can only be made if there has been a change in use thal is supported by evidence, A
change in use occurs when he property meets, or ceases to meel, the definition of investment property. A change in inlention slone is not sufficient fo support a
transfer. The lisl of evidence for a change of use in the standard was re-characlerised as a non-exhaustive list of examples and scope of these examples have
been expanded lo include assets under constructionidevelopment and not oniy transfer of completed properlies.

The Company has decided to appiy the amendment prospectively to changes in use that occur afier the date of inilial application (i.e. 1 July 2018).

The Company is in the process cf evalualing the requirements of this amendment in crder to reasonably eslimate the impact on application of Ind AS 40.

This space has been intenlionally left blank.
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4 Investment properties

Particulars Amount
Deemed cost as at July 1, 2016 1
Additions )
Disposals -
Balance as at June 30, 2017 1
Additions .
Disposals -
Balance as at June 30, 2018 1

Depreciation
Depreciation charge for the year "
Disposals -
Balance as at June 30, 2017 -
Depredciation charge for the year -
Disposals -
Balance as at June 30, 2018 -

Net block
As at June 30, 2017 1
As at June 30, 2018

Note:

a) Fair Value

Estimation of fair value .

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market for similar properiies. The Company considers current prices in an aclive market for
properiies of different nature or recent prices of simitar properties in less active markets, adjusied to reflect those differences,

The fair values of investment properlies have been determined with reference fo Bengaluru Municipal authority guidance value and Mehesana Municipal
authority, Katol district, Gujeat with cerlain restriction on the Company's abliity to use or sell these investment properties. The fair value estimale for investment
properties are included in level 2.

The fair value of investment properfies is as below:

As at July 1, 2016 1460
As at June 30, 2017 1460
As at June 30, 2018 1460

b} There is no rentat income derived from investment properties. Further, no direct operaling expenses nave been incurred to maintain the investment properly.

¢) The Company has no restriction on the realisability of the investment properdy, and no contractual obligation o purchase, construct or develop investment
properlies or for repair, maintenance and enhancement.

5 Intangible Assets

Particulars Computer‘software Total
{acquired)

Deemed cost as at July 1, 2016 - -
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at June 30, 2017 . -
Additions 16 18
Disposals - -
Balance as at June 30, 2013 16 16
Depreciation
Depreciation charge for the year - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at.June 39, 2017 - -
Depreciation charge for the year 2 2
Disposals - -
Balance as at June 30, 2018 2 2
Net block
As at June 30, 2017 - -
As at June 30, 2018 14 14
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Kennametal India Limited
Notes to the financial statements {cont'd)
{All amounts in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated}

6 Financial Assets

G(a} Investmenis

Non-current investments

Particulars

As at June 30, 2018

As at June 30, 2017

As at July 1, 2016

MNo. of units Amount

No. of units

Amount

No. of units

Amount

Investment in government securitities
(Unquoted investments carried at cost)

8% Rural Elecirification Corperation Limited
(54EC Bonds 2015-16)

500 50

500

50

500

50

Total non-current investments

50

50

50,

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

50 {

50 |

50

Current investments

Particutars As at June 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017 As at July 1, 2016
No. of units Amount No. of units Amount No. of units Amount
Investment in mutual funds
(Quoted investments carried at fair value through profit or loss)
Birla Sun Life Cash Plus - Daily Dividend - Regular Plan - - 998305 1000 1098165 110C
Kotak Floater Short Term Fund - Dividend- Daily Reinvest - - 38080 1000 - B
ICIC| Prudential Liquid Plan - Regular - Dividend Daily - - 999260 1001 1098274 1101
Tata Money Market Fund Regular Ptan - Dividend Daily - - 98872 4000 74886 750
HDFG Liquid Fund-Regular Plan- Dividend- Daily Reinvest - - 98060 1000 122571 1250
Reliance Liquid Treasury Instifutional Plan- Dividend Daily - - - - 71978 1100
Total current investments - 5001 5301
Aggregate amourt of quoted investments - 5001 | 5301
8(h) Loans
Particutars As at June 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017 As at July 1, 2016
Current Non-current Current Non-gurrent Current Non-current
Unsecured, considered good
({Carried at amortised cost)
Security deposits B 31 - 31 - 31
Other deposits - 145 - 101 - 101
Employee advances 26 5 3 7 24 12
Loan lo fellow subsidiary * - - - - 500 -
Totat loans 26 181 31 139 524 144
Note:

* The loan was exiendad to a fellow subsidiary with a repayment period of 8 months at an interest rate of 8.5% p.a towards working capital requirement {refer note 33).

This space fias been infentionally left blank.




Kennameial India Limited

Notes to the financial statements {cont'd)
(All amounts in T lakhs unless olherwise stated)

8{c)

8(d)

§(e}

6(f)

Trade receivables

Particulars As at June 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017 As at July 1, 2016

Unsecured, considered good (also refer note 36) 12635 11016 11939
Doubtful 145 98 138
Total 12780 11414 12077
Less: Allewance for doubtful trade receivables {145) {98) {138)
Toftal trade receivables 12635 11016 11939

Cash and cash equivalents

Particuiars As at June 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017 As at July 1, 2018

Cash on hand 1 1 5

Balances with banks - In current accaunts 9447 4203 1472

Total cash and cash eguivalents 9448 4204 1177

There are no repatriation restriction with regard to cash and cash equivalent at the end of the reporting period and prior periods.

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the foliowings:

Cash and bank balances 9443 4204 177

Short term highly liquid investments (Muiuai Funds) (refer note 6(a)} - 5001 5301

Total cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Statement of 9448 9205 6478

Cash Flows

Bank balances cther than cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at June 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017 As at July 1, 2016

Margin moeney deposits * - 115 100

Unclaimed dividends 27 25 26

Total bank halances other than cash and cash eguivalents 27 140 126

(*} Held as lier: by bank against forward contracts ¥ Nil (June 30, 2017: ¥ 115, July 1, 2016: T 100)

Other financial assets

Non-current

Particulars As at June 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017 As at July 1, 2016

Long term deposits with banks with maturity

pericd mare than twelve months * 4 4 4

Total non current financial assets 4 4 4
* Held as lien by bank against guarantee % 4 (June 30, 2017: T 4, July 1, 2016: ¥ 4}

Current

Particulars As at June 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017 As at July 1, 2016

Inferest accrued on fixed deposits and others 1 8 14

Other receivables 87 97 180

Deposiis with others 19 15 13

107 120 207
(Less): Provision for doubtful deposits {5) (5} (3)
Total current financial assets 102 115 204

This space has been infentionaily left blank.
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Kennametal India Limited
Notes to the financial statements (cont'd}
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs uniess otherwise stated)

11 Other current assets

Particulars As at June 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017 As at July 1, 2016

Export benefis receivable 218 263 -

Deposits with statutory / government autherities 1269 1548 1428

Advance to supplier 228 149 109

Prepaid expenses 204 149 134

Travel advances to employees 78 62 47

Total other current assets 1997 2171 1718
12 Assets classified as held for sale

Particulars As at June 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017 As at July 1, 2016

Assels held for sale at lower of cost and net

realisabfe vaiue - - 48

Total assets classifled as held for sale - - 48

Mote:

Pursuant e a giobal decision to divesl the "Exlrude Hone" business, an agreement was entered into with Madison Industrial Solutions Corporation, USA on
October 30, 2015 (with effective date of November 30, 2015) by Kennametal Ine, USA, the ultimate holding company. In jine with the Board of Directors approvaj
in the meeting held on November 9, 2015, the Company has given effect to the above divestiture disclosed under “Assets held for sale”. As pan of the sale
proceeds, the Company has received INR. NIL (2017: Nil, 2016: £ 48 lakhs) from the uitimate holding company.

This space has been infentionally left biank.




Kennametal India Limited
Notes to the financial statements (cont'd)
(Al amounts in T takhs unless otherwise stated)

13

Equity share capital

Particulars

As at June 30, 2018

As at June 39, 2017

As at July 1, 2016

Autherised
2,19,78,24C (June 30, 2017: 2,19,78,24C and July 1, 2016:

2,19,78,240) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 2158 2198 2188
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
21,978,240 {June 30, 2017: 21,978,240 and July 1, 2016:
21,978,240) Equity Shares of € 10 each 2198 2198 2198
Total equity share capital 2168 2198 2198
Notes:
a) Reconcitifalion of number of shares
As atJune 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017
Number of Amount Numbker of Amouwnt
shares shares
Balances as at the beginning of the year 21,978,240 2198 21,978,240 2198
Add: Issued and subscribed during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 21,978,240 2198 21,978,240 2198

{b) Rights, preferenices and restrictions attached to shares

The Company izas one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposad
by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Aanuat Generai Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of
liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible o raceive (he remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, in proportion to

iheir shareholding.

(¢} Shares held by ultimate holding company and holding company

As at June 39, 2018

As at June 30, 2017

As at July 1, 2018

Number of

Number of

Number of

Amount Amount Amount
shares shares shares
Kenrametal Inc. USA, the uliimaie holding company 52,74,840 527 52,74 840 527 52,74,84G 527
Meturit AG., Zug, Switzeriand, the holding company 1,12,08,840 121 1,12,08,840 1121 1,12,08.840 1121

{d] Details of shares held by sharehotders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at June 30, 2018

As at June 30, 2017

As at July 1, 2016

Number of Number of Number of
Parcentage Percentage Percentage
shares shares shares
Kennametal Inc. USA, the ulimate holding comgany 52,74,840 24.00% 52,74,840 24.00% 52,74,840 24.00%
Melurit AG., Zug, Switzerland, the holding company 1,12,08,840 51.00%}  1,12,08,840 51.00%|  1,12,08,840 51,00%
Reliance Capital Trustee Company Limited * 21,40,021 9.74% 21,18,328 9.64% 20,77,492 9.45%

16,60,140 {June 30, 2017: 16,37,641, July 1, 2016 15,96,805) shares are held by Reliance Equity Opportunities Fund comprising 7.55% (June 30, 2017: 7.45%,
July 1, 2016: 7.26%) of the shareholding and 4,79,881 {June 20, 2017 4,80,687, July 1, 2016: 4,80,687) shares are held by Reliance Tax Saver (ELSS} Fund
comprising 2.18% (June 30, 2017: 2.19%, July 1, 2016: 2.19%) of the shareholding.

(e) During five years immediately preceeding June 30, 2018 there are no shares alloled as fully paid up pursuant e conlracts without payment being received in
cash, shares alloted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares or shares bought back.

(f) There are no shares of the Company reserved for issue under any oplion, contracts, commiiments for the sale cf share or disinvestmenl.

Other equity

As at
Particulars June 30, 2018 | Sune 30,2017 | Juiy 1, 2016
Securilies prermium reserve ] 9 9
Share hased compensalion reserve 27 3z 40
General reserve 14884 14884 14884
Retained eamings 26758 22268 20359
Total reserves and surplus 41678 37193 35292

Nature and purpose of reserve:

Securities premium reserve

Securities Premium reserve is used o record the premium on issue of shares. This reserve is ulliised in accordance with provisions of the Act.

Share based compensation reserve

This reserve rélates lo share based compensation received by the employees of the Company from Kennametal Inc., USA the ullimate holding company, net of
cross charge received. The reserve is used to recegnise grant date fair vaiue of awards issued to the employees (refer ncte 30).




Kennametal India L.imited

Notes to the financial statements {cont'd)
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

16 Other financial liabilities

16

Non-current

Particulars As at June 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017 As at Juiy 1, 2016
Deposit from customers 10 19 10
Total non-current financial liabilities 10 10 10
Current

Particulars As at June 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017 As at July 1, 2016
Capital crediters 511 206 266
Unrpaid dividends 27 25 26
Employee bensfits payable 2047 1739 1308
Other current liabiliy 107 125 108
Total current financial liabilities 2692 2195 1708

Provisions

Particulars

As at June 30, 2018

As at June 30, 2017

As at July 1, 2016

Gratuity (refer nole 16}

Compensated absences

Long service award

Product support (refer note & and b)
Disputed taxes and duties {refer note b}

Total provision

Current Non-cirrrent Current Nen-current Current Non-current
77 451 41 425 38 393
758 - a02 - 206 -
11 44 22 34 - -
427 23 a7 14 313 11
332 - 205 - 187 -
1605 518 1487 473 1444 404

a) Product support

Provision is made for estimated warranty claims in respect of products sold which are still under warraniy at the end of the reporting period. These claims are
expected to be settied in the next financial year. Management estimates the provisicn based on historical warranty claim information and any recent trends
that may suggest future claims could differ from histerical amounts.

b} Disputed taxes and duties:

Provision for disputed taxes and duties is in respect of duties and taxes paid under protest.

. Product support Disputed taxes and duties Total
Particulars
Current Non-current Current Non-current Current Non-current
Balance as at July 1, 2016 313 11 187 - 500 11
Addition 351 14 18 - 369 14
Utilisation (347) (11} - - {347) (11
Reversal - - - -
Balance as at June 30, 2017 37 14 205 - 522 14
Addition 491 20 127 - 518 20
Utilisation (381) (1} - - (381) {11)
Reversal - - - - -
Balance as at June 30, 2018 427 23 332 - 759 23
c} Defined contribution plan:
Contribution to provident fund and other funds under empleyee benefit expenses inciude the following :
Particulars Year ended Year ended
June 30, 2018 | June 30, 2017
Prevident fund 483 490
Empicyee state insurance 14 10
497 500

The Company atso has certain defined contribution plans as specified above. Coniributions are made to the funds abaove at the specified rate of basic safary
as per regulations. The cbiigation of the Cempagny is limited io the amount contributed and it has no further ceatraciual nor any constructive obligation. The
expense recognised during the period towards defined coniribution plan is ¥ 487 lakhs {June 30, 2017: ¥ 500 lakhs},

Provident fund for cerlain eligible employzes is managed by Company through the "KENNAMETAL INDIA LIMITED EMPLOYEES' PROVIDENT FUND
TRUST" in line with the Provident Fund and MisceFaneous Provisions Act, 1952, The plan guarantees interest at the rate notified by the Provident Fund
Autherities. The contribution by the employer and the employee together with the inferest accumulated there on are payable o the employees at the time of
their separation from the Company or relivement, whichever is earlier. The benefits vests immediately on rendering of the services by the employee. The
Company currently does not have any unfunded plans. The Board of trustees is responsible for the administration of the Plan assets and investment

stratraw




Kennameta! India Limited
Notes to the financial statements (cont'd)
(Al amounls In ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

16 Provision (con{'d)

A) Defined contribution plan {Provident Fund - Trust set by employer)

i) Changes In present value of defined coniribution plan

1 As at As at
Particutars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Defined benefit obligation at beginning of the year 9474 8e04
Add: Current service cost 6506 1147
Add: Interest expenses 673 582
a, Benefil payments from employer {1288) (827)
b. Other lamployee conlribition, {axes, expenses): 1986 -
Addfl ess): Remeasurament foss! (gain}

a. Due to experience adjusiments 352 (31)
Defined benefit obligation at end of year 9815 9476
ii} Changes in plan assets

. As at As at
Particulars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year 10236 3832
a, invesiment income 727 1203
b. Employer contribution 606 oy b3
¢. Benefit payments from employer (1286) (827)
d. Other {employee contribulion, taxes, expenses) (409) -

e. Refuns on assets {excluding interest income) 393 710
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 10267 10236
iii} Assets and liabilities:

. As at As at
Particulars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Present value of defined benefit ohligations .15 8475
Fair vajue of plan assels {10267) {102386)
Total {452) {761)

. As at As at
Particulars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Non-current provisions 8972 8590
Current provisions 2844 284
Total 9816 9474
Note;

The Provident fund axpensas other than contribuiion is not recognised in Slatement of Proft and Loss as the fair vaiue of pl
value of obligation. Accardingly, the excess of plan assets over prasent valug of obfigation has nol been recorded in financial statemerts.

Providenl fund sxpenses recognised in the books for the year ended Juae 30, 2018 amount to ¥ 483 lakhs {

iv}] Major Categories of plan assets as percentage of fotal pfan assets

June 30, 2017 T 490 lakhs).

an assels exceeds the present

. As at As at
Particulars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Government Bonds 55% 54%
Public sector understanding 42% 46%
Others ; Funds managed by insurer 3% 0%

v) Signiifcant Actuarial Assumplions

" As at As at
Pariioulars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Discount rate per annum 8.20% 7.10%
Fxpected relurn on plan assets B.55% 8.65%
Expected salary increase per annum 5% & 4% 5% & 1%
Mortality rate per annum 100% 100%
Withdrawal (rate of empicyee lurmover) 4.50% 0.50%
Retirement age 58 & 80 58 & 60
interest rate guaranieg 8.55% 83.65%

The estmates of fulure increase in salary, considered in the actuarial valualion, have been taken on account

relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment markst.

vi}  Sensitivity analysis

of inflation, senjority, promotion and other

As at June 30, 2018

As at June 30, 2017

Particulars Change'in Increaser_ Increasel. Ingrease/ lncreasef_
assumption {decrease} in {decrease) in (decrease) in {decrease) in
liability liability liability liability
Discount rate +i% /1% (4} 4 (473) 461
Interest guarantee rate +1% 1 -1% 246 {133) 308 {305)




Kennametal India Limited
Notes to the financial statements {cont'd)
(Al amounts in T lakhs unless othenvise slated)

15 Provisions {cont'd)

B} Defined benefit obligation {Gratuity - Funded)

The Company operates a gratuily plan through the "KENNAMETAL INDIA LIMITED &

MPLOYEES' GRATUITY TRUST". Every employee is entitied lo 2 benefit

equivalent lo fifteen days salary lasl drawr for each completed year of service in ling with the Payment of Gratuity Acl, 1972. The same is payable al lime of
separation from the Gompany or retirement, whichever is earlier. The benafits vest afier 5 years of continuous service. The Board of trustees is responsible for the

adm

i}

ii

iii}

iv

v}

inistralion of ke Plan assats and investmenl stralegy.

Change in defined benefit obligation

Particulars

June 39, 2018

As at As at
Particulars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Defined henefit obligation at beginning of the year 2078 1953
a. Current service cost 127 320
b. Interest expanses 147 127
c. Benfits payments from employer {322) (338)
Addi{Less} Remeasurement (gain)loss
a. Due ta change in demaegraphic assumplions 118 -
. Due to change in financial assumptions a7 -
. Due 1o experience adiustments 133 16
Defined benefit obligation at end of year 2368 2078
Changes in plan assets

. As at As at
Particulars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year 1612 1522
a. lnvestmenl income 114 107
b. Empleyer contribution 414 303
¢ Benefit payments from employer {322} {338)
Remeasurements:

a. Returns on assets {excluding interest income) 22 8
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 1840 1612
Assets and liabilities recognised in the Balance Sheet:

. As at As at
Particufars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2047
Present value of defined benefit obligations 2368 2078
{Less). Fair value of plan assets (1840) (1612}
Deficilf {Surplus) 528 466
Expense recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss

As at As at

June 30, 2017

Remeasurement of cther long teym benfits

a. Current service cost 127 320
Total Service cost 127 320
Net interest cost 3
a. Intarest expenses o Defined henefit obligation 147 127
b. Interest income on plan assets {114)] (107)
Total net interest cost 33 20
A. Defined benefit cost included in P&L 160 340
Remeasurement {(recognised in Other comprehensive income (OCI))
a. Due lo change in demographic assumptions 118 -
b. Due to change in financial assumptions &4 {18)
c. Due 1o experience adjustments 133 16
B. Total remeasuremant in OCI 315 (2}
Total defined benefit cost recognisad in P&E and OC) 475 338
Major categery of ptan asset as % of total plan assets

" As at As at
Particulars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Government Bonds 0% Q%
PSU 0% 0%
Muiual Funds 0% 0%
Deposits with Banks and Fls 0% 0%
Others ; Funds managed by insurer 100% 100%




Kennametal India Limited
Notes to the financial statements {cont'd)
(Al amounls in T lzkhs unless clherwise slated)

16 Provision [conf'd)

vi) Signiifcant actuarial assumptions

Particulars As at As at
June 39, 2018 June 30, 2017

Discount rate per annum 8.20% 7.10%
Expected return on plan assets 8.50% 7.10%
Expecled salary increase per annum 5% & 4% 5% & 1%
Morlality rale per annum 100% 100%
wilndrawal (rate of employee tumover) 4.50% 1.00%
Relirement age 58 & 60 58 &80

The estimates of fulure increase in satary, considered in the actuarial valualion, have been taken on account of inflation, seniority, promotion and cther
refevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.

vii) Sensitivity analysis
Gratuity

Gratuily is a lumpsum pien and the cost of providing these benefits is typicaily less sensitive to small changes in demographic assumplions. The actuarial
assumptions to which the benefil obligations resulls are particutarly sensitive to ara discount rate, salary escalation rate, atirition rale and mortality rate. The

following table summerises impact on the reported defined benefit obligation arising on accounlt of an increase or decrease in the reported assumptions.

As at As at
) June 39, 2018 June 20, 2017
. Change in
Particulars assumption Increase/ increase/ Increase! Increase/
{decrease}in {decrease) in {decrease} in {decrease} in
liability liability liability liability
Discount rate +1% {-1% (130) 144 (145} 164
Salary rate +1% /-1% 148 (126) 169 (151}
Adtrition rate +50% / -50% 5% 71 19 (20
Mortalily rate +10% / -10% 1 (1} 2 (2)

These sensitivities have been calculaled to show the movement in defined henefit obligation in isolation assuming there are no olher changes in market
condition as at the bajance sheet daie.

viil) The weighted average duralion of lhe defined benefit obligation is 6 years (June 30, 2017: 8 years). The expected malurity analysis of undiscounted graluity

is as below:
Particutars 1 year 2-5 year 6-10 year More than 10 Total
years
Gratuity
Jure 30, 2018 345 1233 1245 1407 4222
June 30, 2017 185 299 1135 1757 3975

ix) Risk exposure

Valuations are performed on cerlain basic set of pre-determined assumptions and other reguiatory framework which may vary overtime. Thus, the Company
is exposed to various risks in providing the above benefit which are as follows:

a Interest rate risk

The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rales. A fall in interest rales will resull in an increase in the ultimate cost of providing lhe above
benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liakility 85 shown in financial statements,

b Salary escalation risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculaled with the assumption of salary increase rate of employees in fulure. Deviation in the rale of interest
in future for employeaes from the rate of increase in salary used to determine the present value of obligation will have & bearing on the plan's liability.

¢ Demographic risk

The Company has used certain moriality and altrition assumplions in valuation of the Fability. The Company is exposed to the risk of actual experience
turning out to be worse compared to lhe assumotion,

d Liquidity risk
The Company does not perceiva any liquidity risk as the Company has investments in Government Securities and Corporate Bonds offers the bast returns
over the long term, within an acceptable leve! of risk.

This space has beer intentionally feft lank.




Kennametal India Limited
Notes to the financial statements (cont'd}
(All amounts in  lakhs unless otherwise slated)

17 Trade payahles

Particulars As at June 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017 As at July 1, 2016
Trade payables {alsc refer note 36) * 10590 8343 7129
Total trade payables 10690 8343 7129
* Trade payabies inciudes amount dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.
Disclosure of dues/payments to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to the extent such enterprises are identified by the Company
As at As at As at
June 30, 2018 | June 30, 2017 July 1, 2016
a) Principat amount due to suppliers registered under the Micro, Smali and Medium Enterprises and 163 226 162
Developmeant Act and remaining unpaid as at year end;
Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpiad as at year end; - * "
b Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the 301 121 3z7
year;
{i) interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act,
beyond the appoinied day during the year; - - -
(i) Interest paid, under Section 16 of the MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond 2 4 -
the appointed day during the year,
c) Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, for payments already made; 2 - 3
d} Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years; - - .

*Amount is below the rounding off norm adepted by the Company.

Mote: The information has been given in respect of such suppliers to lhe extent they could be identified as ‘Micro” or *Small” enterprises on the basis of information

18 Other current liabilities

Particulars As at June 30, 2018 As at June 30, 2017 ¢ As at July 1, 2016

‘Advances from customers 2492 741 774
Statutory dues 351 1103 1531
Total current liabilities 2843 - 1844 2302

This space has been intentionaity left blank.
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18 Revenue from operations

Particulars

Year ended
June 30, 2018

Year ended
June 20, 2047

Sale of products

Finished goods 48864 43708
Traded goods 29117 24897
Sale of services 906 02
Other operating revenie
Sale of scrap 36 58
Export incentives 276 219
Commission on order based sales 113 113
Total revenue from operations 79312 §9597
20  Other income
Particulars Year ended Year ended
June 30, 2018 June 39, 2017
Dividend income 145 167
Interest income on bank deposits 6 10
Interest income on loan to fellow subsidiary - 13
Interest on income tax refund 302 -
Liabilities ne longer required written back 3 11
Provision doubtful debts and deposits written back - 39
Exchange gain, (net) 84 -
Net gain on disposal of properly, plant and equipment - 37
Lease rentals 182 170
Support service charges from fellow subsidiary 96 98
Misceftaneous income 18 43
Total other ingcome 53] 586
21 Cost of materials consumed
Pariculars Year ended Year ended
June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Consumption of raw materials and components
Opening inveptory 19820 1953
Add: Purchases 25906 17446
Less: Cilosing inventory {3888) {1820}
Total cost of materials consumed 23840 17478
22  Purchase of stock in trade
Particulars Year ended Year ended
June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Traded goods 20726 16936
Total purchase of stock In trade 20728 16336
23 changes tn inventories of finished goeds, work in progress and stock In trade
Particulars Year ended Year ended
June 30, 2018 June 30, 2047
Opening stock:
Work-in-progress 4306 4882
Finished goods 3072 3151
Traded goods 1215 1026
8593 9159
Closing stock:
Work-in-progress 4915 4306
Finished goods 3576 3072
Traded goods 2823 1215
11314 8593
{Increase) Decrease in siocks {2721) 566
Excise duly on opening stock of finished goods - {609)
Excise duty on closing stock of finished goods - -
Increasel {Decrease) in excise duty - (609}
Total changes in inventories of finished goods, WIP and stock In irade (2721} {43}
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24 Employee benefit expense

particutars Year ended Year ended
June 30, 2018 Juna 306, 2017
Salaries, wages and bonus 10485 10224
Contribution to provident and other funds 497 500
Gratuily 160 340
Steck compensation expense [refer note 30] 66 51
Staff welfare 1077 1121
Total employee benefll expense 12288 12236
26 Depreciation and amortisatien expense
particulars Year ended Year ended
June 20, 2018 June 30, 2017
Property, plant and equipment 2808 2826
Intangibie assets 2 -
Total depreciation and amortisation expense 2811 2826
26 Other expenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Power and fuel 1181 913
Consumption of stores and spare paris 2074 1825
Subconiracting charges 2212 1903
Repairs and maintenance 1339 1164
Rent 71 88
Rales and taxes 429 204
Insurance 86 40
Travelling and conveyance 1272 1011
Legal and professional {Mote a) 1117 763
Communication 110 130
Directors' sitting fee 12 14
Directors commission 42 37
Expendilure towards Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R} (Note b} Fal 87
Expenditure cn triai and deme (inciusive of GST) 481 481
Forwarding and freight 1360 1021
Product support charges 511 365
Royaity 280 258
Printing and stationery 96 70
Advertisement and sales promotion 24 230
Provision doubtful debts and deposits (nel) 48 -
Commission on sales (liascning agent commission) 131 114
Properiy, plant and equipments written off - &
Loss on property, plant and equipments seid (net) 63 -
Information technology services 1534 1565
Met loss on foreign currency transaction and translation - 0
Misceilaneous expenses 612 432
Total other expenses 151566 12751
(a) Payments to Auditers (sxcluding service tax) included under Legal and Professianal above:
Statutory Audit 16 22
Audit of tax accounts and tax audi 5 &
Limited reviews 5 6
Certification - 3
Group audit fees 13 3
Other Services B 8
QOut of pockel expenses - 3
{b} Expenditure fowards CSR:
Gross amount required fo be spent by the Company during the year ¥ 71 {(June 30, 2017: 3 67)
|Amouni paid during the year (paid in cash) 7 57

This space has been intentionally left blank.
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27

(b)

28

29

Income tax expense
Particutars Year ended Year ended

June 30, 2018 Junre 30, 2017
Income tax expense
Current tax 2044 795
Tax Adjusiments relating to earlier years (460} -
Deferred tax chargef {cradit):
Deferred tax charge/{credit) 44 250
MAT Credit (taken)/utilised 448 (446)
Income tax expense 2074 599
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI
Income tax relating to re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans (109) 1
Intome tax expense reported in OC} {109) 1
Reconeiliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate:

Year ended Year ended

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Profit for the year hefore tax expense 7300 3036
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 34.608% (June 30, 2017: 34.608%) 2526 1051
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable Income:
CSR expenditure 25 23
Asset block difference 36 100
Exempt income {50) {58)
Research and development expense {134) (136)
Investment allowance ] B {375)
Tax relating to earlier years {460) 0
Other items 131 (8)
Tax expense 2074 599

Capital and other commitments
Capital expenditure coniracted for at the end of year of the reporting peried but not recognised as liabilities is as follows:

Particulars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 July 1, 2016
Property, plant and equipment 1327 1501 549
Contingent liabilities

Particulars June 30, 2018 June 3¢, 2017 July 1, 2016
income iax matters {note (a}] 2887 3547 2946
Excise duty / customs duty / service tax matters under dispuie [note (b)) 887 924 927
First loss defauit guarantes [note (c)] 125 150 150

a) Primarily relates to fransfer pricing adjustments/ disallowances refating to Research and Development expenditure made by the Income Tax Department for the
tax assessment years 2007-08, 2008-08, 2009-10, 2010-11, 2011-12, 2013-14 and 2014-15 which is dispated by the Company and the matter is lying under
appeal with The Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, Bangalore/ The Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) LTU, Bangalore/The Dispute Resolution Panel,
Bangzlore,

b) The Company has filed an appeal for T 159 lakhs with the Custemns, Excise & Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT), Bangalore pertaining to the Customs
Duty dispute (dispuled demand % 111 lakhs and interest ¥ 48 lakhs) wherein the department contested that the Company has paid shont duty due to non-inclusion
of the Fuel Surcharge(FSC), Security surcharge (SSC) in the assassable value. The Company has paid ¥ 152 lakhs under protest towards abave tax demands
and charged the same in earlier years Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company is contesting the above mentioned demands and the management believes that iis position will Tkely be upheld in the appeliate process.
Accordingly, no tax expense has been accrued in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018, for the tax demands raised. Censidering the facts
and nature of demand, the Company believes thai the final ouicome of the disputes should be in favour of the Company and will not have any more material
adverse effect on the financial position and results of operations.

c) First loss defauit guarantee represents financial guaraniee given to a banker for providing channel financing scherme to distributors.
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" 30 Shared based payment

Managing Director and certain senior management employees of the company under the lang-term incentive plan are granted Restricted Stock Units (R8Us}) in a
share based compensation plan of Kennamentai Inc. USA, the uitimate holding company.

Restricted stock units (RSUs)

RSUs are stack awards granted to employees that entitle the holder
year of grant. The opticns granted under the plan have a graded vesling over a periad of three or
the options granted under the plan are equily seitled.

to shares of comman stock as the award vests, over 3 or 4 years depending on the scheme and
four years, which are immediaiely exercised on the vesting date. Adl

The fair value of time vesting stock units is determined and fixed on the grant date based on the Kennametal Inc.’s stock price adjusted for the exclusion of dividend

equivalents.

The Company recogrises stock-based compensation expense for

conlingent on the employee providing additional service (substantive vesting period).

Details of number and weighted average exercise price of share options:

restricted stock units over the period from the date of grant to the date when the award is no longer

As at June 30, 2018

As at June 30, 2017

Particulars Weighted Average Number of Welghted Average Number of
fair value per Award  Awards in units | fair value per Award Awards in units
{in USD) {in USD)
Opening balance 27.04 1808 34.97 1334
Granted during the year 37.50 3101 24.56 3221
Exercised during the year 33.18 (3088) 28.45 (2747}
Claosing balance 34.48 1823 27.04 1808

Mote 1: Mo RSU's expired during the pericd covered in the above table

Note 2 The weighted average remaining contractual life of RSUs outstanding at the end of the pericd is 1.26 years {June 30, 2017: 1.27 years, July 1, 2016. 1.31

years)

Expenses arising from share based payments transactions

Particulars Year ended Year ended
June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017

Shares issued under RSU &6 51

Total 66 51

This space has been intentionally left blanic.
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31 Fair value measurements

i} Financial instruments by category

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at June 30, 2018 are as follows:

Financial assets /

Particulars Amortised !:inan_cial assets / flabilities at Carrying Fair value
cost liabilities at FVTPL EVTOCI value
Assets:
investments [refer note 6(a)]:
- Government securities 50 - - 50 0
- Mutuat funds - - - -
Loans [refer note &(b)] 207 - - 207 207
Trade receivables [refer note 6(c)} 12635 - - 12635 12835
Cash and cash equivalents [refer note 6(d)] 9448 - - 9448 9448
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents [refer note 6(g)] 27 - - 27 27
Cther finansial assets jrefer note 6(N} 106 - - 106 106
Total 22473 - - 22473 22473
Liabilities:
Other financial liabilities [refer note 15] 2702 - 2702 702
Trade payables jrefer note 17] 10580 - - 10580 10590
Total 13292 - - 13292 13292
The carrying value and fair value of financiat instruments by categories as at June 30, 2017 are as follows:
Financial assets 1 |
Amortised | Financial assets / ttabfities at Carrying | oo votue
cost liabilities at FVTPL EVTOCH value
Assets:
Investments [refer note 6(a)]:
- Gevernment securities 50 - - 50 50
- Mutuai funds - 5001 - 5001 5001
Loans [refer note 8{1}] 17C - - 170 170
Trade receivables [refer note 8{c)} 11016 - - 11018 11018
Cash and cash equivalents jrefer note G(d)] 4204 - 4204 4204
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents [refer note 6(e)) 140 - - 140 140
Cther financial assets {refer note 6(f 119 - - 119 119
Total 15698 5001 - 20700 20700
Liabilities:
Other financial liabilities [refer nole 15] 2205 - - 2205 2205
Trade payables [refer note 17} 8343 - - 8343 8343
Total 0548 - - 10548 10548
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by calegories as at July 1, 2016 are as follows:
Financial assels
Amortised | Financial assets / liabliities at Carying | £ vatue
cost liabilities at FVEPL FYTOCI value
Assets:
Investments [refer note 6(a)]:
- Govermment securities 50 - - ¢ 5¢
- Mutual funds - 53014 - 5301 5301
Loans [refer note 6(b)] 668 - - 868 ges8
Trade receivables jrefer note 6{(c)] 11938 - 11939 11939
Cash and cash eguivalants [refer note 8(d)] 177 - - 177 1177
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents [refer note 6(e)] 126 B - 126 126
Other financial assets [refer nate 6(1)] 208 - - 208 208
Total 14168 5301 - 19469 19469
Liabilities:
Other financial Habilities [refer note 15] 1718 - 1718 1718
Trade payables {refer note 17} 7129 - - 7129 7129
Total 8847 . - 8847 8847
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31 Fair value measurements {cont'd}

i}y Financlal Instruments by category {cont'd)

The managernent assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, loans, olher financial assels, frade payables and other financiat
liabilities approximate the carrying amount largely dug to shert-lerm maiurity of these instruments. The carrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash
equivalents, bank depasits with more than 12 months maturily, trade payabies, items falfing under other financial assets and financial abililies are considered to be
the same as their fair values,

The fair value of investment in government securities, loans and security deposits are determined based on discounted cash flows calculated using deposit rales
for similar terms and credit risk at the inception. There are no significant changes in fair value of such assets during the year.

The fair value of the financial assels and liabilities is included at the amount at which the insirurnent coutd be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in 2 forced or liquidation sale.

iit} Fair value hierarchy

v}

Financial assels and financial Habilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are grouped into three levels of a fair vaiue hierarchy. The ihree
levels are defined based on the observability of significant inpuls to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1: Queted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation technigues which maximise the use of
observable market data rely as liitle as possible on entity specific estimates.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on cbservable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

There are no ransfers belween the levels during the year.

Quantitative disclosure of fair value measurement hierarchy:

As at June 30, 2017 Date of Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
valuation

Assets

Invesiment in mutuai funds June 30, 2017 5001 - - 5001

As at.July 1, 2016 Date of Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

valuation
Assets
invesiment in mutual funds July 1, 2016 831 - - 5301

Valuation process:

The finance depariment of the Company includes people capable of performing valuation of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes,
inciuding level 3 fair values. The significant jevel 3 inputs for determining the fair values of security deposits and loan to employees are discount rates using a long
term bank depesil rate to calculate a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset.

This space has been intentionally left blank.
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32 Financial risk management

The Company's acliviies expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company's risk management is carried out by the Management under the policies
approved of the Board of Directors thal help in identification, measurement, mitigation and reporiing all risks associated with the activities of the Company. These
risks are identlified on a continuous basis and assessed for the impact on the financial performance. information on risks and the response strategy is escafated in a
timely manner to facilitate timely decision making, Risk response strategy is formulated for key risks by Management.

The below note explains the sources of risk which the Company is exposed lo and how the Company manages the risk in the financial stalements:

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, financial Ageing analysis, credit ratings Diversification of bank deposits,
asseis measured at amortised cost credit limits
Liquidity risk Other liabilities Rolling cash flow forecasts Avallability of surplus cash and

ifime deposits

Future commercial transactions, recognised financiaj assels|Cash flow forscasting, sensilivity|Natural hedge exist between
and liabilities not denominated in Indian rupee (Rupees} analysis exporl receiveable and import
payables

Market risk - foreign exchange

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, security deposits carried at amorlised cost and deposits with banks and financial insitititions, as well as credit
exposures to customers including oulstanding receivables.

Credit risk refers to the risk of defauil on its obligatien by the counter party resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at lhe reporting date
is primatity from trade receivables amounting to ¥ 12635 as of June 30, 2018 [30 June 2017: ¥ 11015 July 1, 2016 : ¥ 11939).

As at As at As at
Assets under credit risk June 30, 2018 | June 30, 2017 | July 1, 2016
Trade receivables 12635 11016 11939
Leoans 207 176 868
Cther financial assets 102 115 204
Total 12944 11301 12811

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invest in deposits with banks with high credit ralings as signed by international and
domestic credit rating agencies.

Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from cuslomers primarily Iocated in Indis and US. Credit risk has always been
managed by the Company through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continucusly monitoring the credilworthiness of customers fo which the Company
grants credit terms in the normal course of business. On account of adoption of ind AS 108, Financial Insiruments, the Company uses expected credil loss model to
assess the impairment loss or gain. The provision for expecied credit loss takes into account available external and internal credit risk factors inciuding the credit
ratings of the various customers and Company's hislorical experience for customers. The Company applies the simpiified approach to provide for expected credit
{osses prescribed by Ind AS 109, which permits the use of jifelime expected loss provision for all the trade receivables. The Company measuses the expected credit
loss of trade receivables based en historical trend, indusiry.

Expected credit loss for trade recaivables

Particulars As at

Jupe 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
QOpening provision for loss a8 138
Additional provision 77 -
Utilisation/ reversal (29) {40}
Closing provision 146 98

Financial assets that are past due but not impaired

There is no other class of financial asseis that is past due but not impaired except for receivables of INR 145 lakhs, INR 98 and INR 138 lakhs as at 30 June 2018,
30 June 2017 and July 1, 2018, respectively. The Company’s cradit period generally ranges from BC-180 days frem invoicing date, The aging analysis of the
receivables has been considered from the date the invoice falls due.

Mo expected credit joss provision has been crealed for Loans i.e. security deposits on leased premises and advances given to employees, since the company
considers the life time credit risk of these financial assets tc be very jow.

This space has been intentianally lefl blank.
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32 Financial risk management {cont'd)

B Liquidity Risk
Pradent liquidily risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding tarough an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to
meet obligations when due. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying vusinesses, Company's treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining avaitability of

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity positien and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows,

Maturities of financial Liabilities

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of
discounting is not significant.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities

Particulars Less than 1 1-2years More than 2 Total
year years

As at June 30, 2018

QOther financial liabilifies 2692 - 40 2702

Trade payables 10580 - - 10590

Total 13282 - 10 13282

As af June 30, 2017

Other financial liabilities 2195 - 10 2205

Trade payables 8343 - - 8343

Total 10538 - 10 0548

As at July 1, 2016

Other financial liabiiities 1708 - 10 1118

Trade payables 7128 - - 7129

Total 8837 - 10 8847

C. Market Risk

(i

Foreign currency risk
The Company is exposed to foreign currency exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions. Foreign exchange risk arises from fulure commercial
transactions and recognised assets and liabilities denominated in a currency that is not the companies funciional currency (Rupees).

The Company managed its foreign currency exposuse by entering inte forward exchange centract to hedge its firm commitments as at July 1st 20186. Thereafter, lhe
risk is measured through z forecast of highly probable foreign curiency on cash flows, Te mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates on foreign currency
exposures, the company has natural hedge between export receivable and import payables.

The Company exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporling period expressed in ¥ as follows:

Particulars Currency As at As at As at
June 30, 2018 | June 30, 2047 | July 01, 2016
Financial assets
Trade receivables
usp 500 846 507
EUR 513 355 408
SDL - 272 -
BRL 21 2 22
JPY 2 - -
5GD 166 - -
CHF - - -
GBP - - -
AUD 9 - -
Others 2 7 9
Net exposure to foreign currency risk {assets) 1313 1482 947
Financial liahilities
Trade Payables
UsD 711 (797} @7
FUR (666) {259) (382)
JPY {120} {15) 87)
CHF (88) {37) {178)
GEP {4) - -
Others - {14} {8)
Total financial Habllities {1589) (1122} 111086}
Foreign Forward exchange contracts against ahove liabilities
Trade Payables
usD - - 203
EUR - - 25
Total forward contracts - - 228
Net exposure to foreign cureency risk (liability) {1589} {1122) {878)
Net foreign exchange exposure| [276) 360 69
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32 Financial risk management (cont'd)
C. Market Risk (cont'd)

Sensitivity

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the ¥, foreign currency against all other currencies at 3Gth June, would have affecied the measurement of
financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency and affected profit or loss by the amount shown below. This analysis assumes that ail other variables
remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

Impact on profit before tax
Particulars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
% Increase 1% Decrease 1% Increase | 1% Decrease

usD {1.41) 1.11 0.4% (0.49)
EUR (1.53) 1.53 0.96 (0.98)
SDL - - 2.7z (2.72)
BRL 0.2% (.29 0.02 {0.02)
JPY {1.18) 1.18 (0.15} 0,15
SGD 1.66 (1.66) - -
CHF (0.88) 0.88 {0.37) 0.37
GBP {0.04) 0.04 - -
AUD 0.09 (0.09) - -
Others 0.02 (0.02) (0.07) 0.07
Increase or {decrease} in profit or loss {2.75) 2,75 3.60 {3.60)

33 Capital Management

Risk managemert

The Company's objectives when managing capitat is to:

i) safeguard their ability to continue as going concern, o that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and;

i) maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Company does not have any expesure towards debi. The Management regularly monitors rolling forecasts of liquidity positicn and cash on the basis of
expected cash flows. In addition, the Company projects cash flows in major currencies and considers the level of liguid assets necessary to meet them.

34 Dividends
The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. Company may, before the declaration of any dividend, transfer a percentage of its profits for that
financial year as it may consider appropriate io the reserves.
The interim dividend and the dividend distribution tax on the dividend for the year ended June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017 is as below:

Particulars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Interin dividend paid dusing the year ended June 30, 2018 of ¥ 2 440 440
{June 30, 2017 - ¥ 2.0Cj per fully paid share
Dividend Distribution Tax on interim dividend 90 89
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35. Segment Information

A. Description of segments and principal activities

The Company is In the business of manufacturing and trading of hard metal products and manufaciuring of machine lools {also known as machining solutions),
which are sold in domestic and expoert markets. The Managing Director of the Company has heen identified as the Chief operaling decision maker (CODM).
Managing Director examines the company's performance both from preduct and geographic perspeclive and has identified two reporiable segmentls in its business:

(i} Machining sclutions: Machining solulions segment manufaciures and seiis customised capilal intensive machines. Company specialises in providing end lo
end solution Le. from design lo manufacture and afler sales service, The sales comprise of machines, fixiures, sale of spares and after sales service.

{ii} Hard metal products: Hard metal producis segment deals in melal and metal cutting tools. The sales of this segment comprise of manufactured and lraded
goods.

8. Segment information:

particulars Machining Sclutions Hard Metal Products Total
June 30,2018 | June 30,2017 | June 30,2018 | Jumne 30, 2017 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
B.1 Segment revenue
Segment revenue (exiernal cuslomers) 12228 663 67086 59934 79312 60597
Inter-segment revenue - - - - - -
Total segmeni revenue 12226 9663 67086 59934 79312 69597
8.2 Segment Result
Segmenl Result 1256 902 9199 5490 10454 6392
Unailocated Corporale Income 327 336
Unafiocated Cerporate Expense {3019) (3165)
interest income 308 23
Exceplional items {770y {650}
Profit before tax 7300 3036
Tax (expense}credil (2074) (599)
Profit after tax 5226 2437
B.3 Segment Assels
Segment Assets 6287 4330 40796 32604 47083 37534
Unzocaled Corporale Assets 15051 1620%
Total segment assets 6287 4930 40796 32604 62134 53743
B.4 Segment Liabilities
Segment fabililies 4757 2570 11514 11599 16281 14169
Unallocated corporaie liabilities 1977 184
Total segment liabilities 4767 2570 11514 11599 18258 14353
B.5 Capitat Expenditure
Capital expenditure e7 106 5833 4768 5900 4874
Unallocated corporate capital expendilure 130 154
Total capital expenditure 67 106 5833 4768 6030 5028
B.6 Depreciation and amertisation
Depreciation and amorlisation 169 186 2656 2524 2725 - 2710
Unallocated carporate depreciation 86 116
Total Depreciation and amortisation 169 486 2556 2624 2811 2826

C. Geographisat Information:

The Company's operations are predominantiy restricted to the domeslic market (within ladia). However, the Company exports geods lo Germany, USA, China and
others. Accordingly, geographical information are given below:

Revenue Non-current assets

Particulars

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 Juna 20, 2048 | June 30, 2017 July 1, 2016
India 66405 60885 213 19078 17049
Germany 4731 3513 - - -
usa 2437 1455 - - -
Chira 2854 2153 - - -
Others 2885 1491 - - -
Totai 79312 69597 21391 19078 17049
B, Notes

(i} The segment-wise revenus, resulls, assets and liabiiities relate to the fespeclive amounis directly identifiable o each of the segmenis.

{ii) The segment revenue is measured in the sama way as in the statement of profit and toss.
{iii) No custemer individually account for more than 10% of the revenue in the year ended June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017.
(v) The expenses that are not direcily altribulable and that can't be allocated to an operating segment cn a reasonable basis are shown as unzllccated cerporate

expenses.

(v} Segmnent assets inciude all operating assets used by the segment and consisis primariy of property, plant and equipment and current assets, Segmentl liabiflies

compsise of liabilities which can be direclly allocaled against respeclive segmenis. Assets and liabili

as parl of unallocated corporated assets and liabilities respectively.

ies that have not been allocated between segrments are shown

(vi) Posl implementation of Geods and Service Tax ("GST') will: effect from July 1, 2017, revenue from operations is disclosed nel of GST. Revenue from

operations for the earlier pericds included excise duty which

30, 2018 is not comparable with the quarter and year ended June 30, 2017.

is now subsumed in GST. Accordingly, revenue from operalions for the guarter and year ended June
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36 Related party disclosures

A) Names of related parties and description of refationship:

a) Parties where control exists:
(i) Ullimate holding company Kennametal Ing, USA

(i} Immediate holding compary Meturit A.G. Zug, Switzerland

{iiiy Enterprises helding, directly or indirectly, substantiai interest in Widia GmbH, Germany
immediate holding company Kennametal Holding GmbH, Germany
Kennametal Europe GmbH, Switzerland
Kennametal Luxembourg Holding $.A.R.L
Kennametal Holdings , LLC, Luxembourg 5.C.S
Kennametai Holdings Eurcpe Inc, USA

n) Parties under common conirol with whom fransactions have taken place duing the year:
Feliow Subsidiaries Kennamelal Ausiralia Pty Ltd, Australia

Kennametal Produktions GmbH & Co. KG, Germany
Kennametal UK Lid.,United Kingdom
Kennametai {Singapore) PTE. Ltd., Singapore
Kennametal Kerea Co., Lid., Korea
Kennametal Japan Ltd., Japan
Kennametal Do Brasfi LYDA, Brazil
Kennametal Haré Point (Shanghai) Ltd., China
Kennametal Distribution Services Asia PTE. Ltd., Singapore
Kennametat Shared Services Pyt LId., India
Kennametal (China) Co 4id., China
Hanita Metal Works Lid. (P), Israsl
Kennametal Shared Sevices, GmbH, Germany *
Kennametal (Xuzhou) Co. iid., China
Kennametal (Malaysia} Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia
Kennametal Stellite L.P. USA
Kennametal Steliite Inc,, Canada
Kernametal Asia China Management Company, Shanghai
PT. Kennametal Indonesia Services, Indonesia
Kennametal {Thailand) Co., Ltd., Thailand

c) Key Management Personnel
Managing Director Bhagya Chandra Rao

* No transaction during the year

Note:
§  The above information has been determined to the exient such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

i) The above does not include related party transactions with refiral funds, as management personnel of the Company who are trustees of funds cannot
individually exercise significant influence on the retiral funds transactions.

This space has been intentionally feft blank.
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37

38

{ii}

a8

Operating lease (Ind AS 17)

As a Lessee:

The Company has taken certain office facilities and motor vehicles on operating lease. These lease arrangements range for a period of 11

months to § years and are renewable for further period on mutually aggreable terms

The tatal future minimum lease rentals receivable at the Balance Sheet date is as under:

Particulars June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 July 1, 2016
For a period not later than one year 63 40 63
For a period later than one year and not later than five years 60 i2 35
For a peried later than five years - - -

Exceptional items dehited to the statement of profit and loss comprises of

Excepticonal ltems

June 30, 2018

June 30, 2017

The Company announced a volurtary retirament scheme (VRS) for ils workmen. Several workmen

aptad for the VRS and the aggregate expendilure incurred in this regard has been fully charged to 296 239
the Staternent of Prefit and Loss in accordance with Ind AS - 19, Employee Benefits.

The company also has a severance / separation scheme for cetain empioyees and the aggregate

compensation paid in accordance with the said scheme has been fully charged to the Statemnent cf] 474 3491
Profit and Loss.

Total exceptional items 770 550

Earnings per equity share

Particulars

June 30, 2018

June 30, 2017

Profit attribulable to equity shareholders
Waeighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
Mominat vaiue of equity share (¥ )

Basic and diluted earnings per share {)

5226
21,978,240
10

23.78

2437
21,578,240
10

11.09

This space has been intentionally feft blank.
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40

Ad

At

A1.2

A3

A2

A.21

AZ2

AZ3

First-tima adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements, for the year ended 30 June 2018, are the first financia! statements the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For
periods up to and including the year ended 30 June 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 {Previous GAAP).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS appiicable for perieds ending on June 39, 2018, together with the
coemparative period data as at and for the year ended June 30, 2017, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies, In preparing these financial
statements, the Company's opening balance sheet was prepared as at July 1, 2016, the Company’s date of transition to Ind AS. This note explains the principai
adjustrments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including the baiance sheel as at July 1, 2016 and the financial statements
as at and for the year ended June 30, 2017,

Exemplions and exceptions availed
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions aad mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from pravious GAAP to Ind AS.

Ind AS optional exemptions :

Deemed cost

Ind AS 101, First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, also permits a first-ime adopter to elect te continue with the carrying value for all of its property,
plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its
deemed cost as on the date of fransition after making necessary adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities. Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure
all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment properties at their previous GAAP carrying value and used that as deemed cost as on
the date of transition.

Share based payment

Ind AS 101 permiis a first time adopter to not consider the number of options { RSiJs, that have already vested as on the date of transition, for fair valuation.
Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure only those oplions / RSUs that are unvested as on the date of transition.

Leases

Appendix C to Ind AS 17, Leases, requires an enlity to assess whether & contract or arrangement contains a lease. In accerdance with Ind AS 17, this
assessment should be carried out at the inception of the centract or arrangement. ind AS 101 provides ar option to make this assessment on the basis of facts
and circumstances existing at the date of transition to Ind AS, excepi where the effect is expected to be not material,

The Company has no such arrangements or contracl existing as at date of transition.

Ind AS mandatory exemptions :

Estimates

la accordance with Ind AS, as at the date of trapsition to Ind AS an entity's estimates shal be consistent with the estimates made for the same date in
accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting poficies), uniess there is objective evidence that those estimates were

ind AS estimates as at July 1, 2016 are consistent with the estimates as al the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP except for impairment of
financial assets based on ECL as these were not reguired as per previous GAAP.

Daracognition of financial assets and liabilities

ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopier to apply the de-recognition provisiens of Ind AS 109, Financial instruments, prospeclively for transactions occurring on or
after the date of transition to Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a first-time adopter fo apply the de-recognition requirements in Ind AS 108 retrospectively frem
a date of the Company's choosing, provided that the information needed to apely Ind AS 109 to financial asseis and financial liabilities derecognised as a result of
past transacticns was obtained at the time of initially accounting for those transactions.

The Company has elected to apply the de-recegnition provisions of Ind AS 108 prospectively from the date of transition to ind AS.

Classfication and measurement of financial assets

The classification and measurement of financial assets will be made considering whether the condifions as per Ind AS 109 are met based on facts and
circumstances existing at the date of transition.

Financiai assets can be measured using effective interest method by assessing its contractual cash flow characteristics only on ihe basis of facts and
circumstances exisling at the daie of transition and if it is impracticable to assess slements of modified time value of money i.e. the use of effective interest
methed, fair value of financial asset at the date of transition shall be the new carrying amount of that asset, The measurement exemption applies for financia
liabilities as wail.

Applying a requirement is impracticable when the entity cannot apply it after making every reasonable effort to do so. It is impracticable to apply the changes
retrospectively if:

a) The effects of the retrospective application or retrospective restatement are not determinable; or
b) The retrospective application or restatement requires assumptions about what management’s intent would have been in that period; or

¢} The retrospective application or retrospective restatement requires significant estimates of amounts and it is impossible to distinguish objectively information
about those estimates that existed at that time.
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40 First-time adeption of Ind AS (cont'd)
B Reconciliation between Previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 401, First-lime Adoplion of Indian Accounting Standards, requires an enlity to reconcile equity, {olal comprehensive income and cash flows for prior pediods.
The following tables represent the reconcilialions froi previous GAAP lo Ind AS as at the periods specified below.

(i} Reconciliation of total equity

. Notes to first- As at As at
icttlar
Part s time adoption June 30, 2017 July 1, 2016
Total equity [shareholder's funds) as per previous GAAP 39389 37708
Adjustments on account of:
(i) Deferred tax impact on restricted stock unit Note C. 3 3 6
{iiy Deferred tax impact on account of balance sheet approach Note C.3 - (224}
{iii) Change in fair value of emgaloyee share based payment MNote C.2 {1 -
Total Ind AS adjusments 2 {218}
Total equity {shareholder's funds} under IND AS 39391 37490
{ii) Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at July 1, 2016
. Notes to first-time| Regrouped Ind AS
Particulars adoption previous GAAP | adjustments Ind AS
Agsets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 10671 - 10671
Capital work-in-progress 1640 - 1640
Investment properties 4 1
Intangible assets - -
Financial assets -
(i) Investmenis 50 - 80
(i} Loans 144 - 144
(i) Cther financial assets 4 - 4
Deferred tax assets (nef) Note C.3 1091 (218) a73
Income lax assets (net) 3993 - 3993
Other non-current assets 744 - 744
18338 {218) 18120
Current assets
inventories 11330 - 11330
Financial assets
(i} Investments 5301 - 5301
(i} Trade receivables 11938 - 11939
(i©) Cash and cash equivalenis’ 1177 - 1177
{ivd Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalenis 126 126
{v) Loans 524 524
(vi) Cther financial assets 204 - 204
Other current assels 1718 - 1718
Assets classified as heid for sale 48 - 48
32387 32387
Total assets 50705 (218) 50487
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 2198 - 2198
Cther 2quity Note C.4 35510 (218} 35292
37708 {218} 37480
Liabilities
Nen-current liabilities
Financial liabilities 10 - 10
Provisions 404 - 404
a14 414
Current Habilities
Financial liabilties
{i) Trade payables 7129 7129
(iiy Other financial liabilities 1708 - 1708
Provisions 1444 - 1444
Other current liabilities 2302 - 2302
12583 - 12583
Total equity and liabilities 50705 (218} 50487
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{iii) Reconciliation of Balance shest as at June 30, 2047

Motes to first-time

Regrouped

Ind AS

Particulars adoption previous GAAP | adjustments Ind AS
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and eguipment 14637 - 145837
Capitat work-In-progress 278 - 278
Investment properlies 1 - 1
Intangibie assels - - -
Financiat assels -
(i} Investments 50 - 50
(it Loans 139 - 139
(iii) Other financial assels 4 . 4
Deferred tax assels {nel) Note C.2 1085 3 10688
Incoms tax assets (net) 3826 3826
QOther non-currenl assets 338 - 338
20336 3 20339
Current assets
Inventories 10726 - 10726
Financial assets
(i} Investments 5061 - 5001
(i} Trade receivables 1016 - 110186
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 4204 - 4204
(iv) Bank batances other than cash and cash eguivafents 140 - 140
{v) Loans 3 - 31
(vi) Cther financial assets 115 - 115
Other cutrent assels 2171 - 2171
Assets classified as held for safe - -
33404 33404
Total assels 53740 3 53743
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity skare capital 2198 - 2198
Olher equity Note C.4 37191 2 37193
39389 2 39391
Liabilities
Non-current liabllities
Financial fiabiiities 10 - 10
Provisions 473 - 473
483 - 483
Current liabilities
Financial liabililies
{i) Trade payables 8342 1 8343
{ii} Other financial liabiilies 2195 - 2195
Provisions 1487 - 1487
Olher current liabiiities 1844 - 1844
13868 1 43869
Total equity and liabilities 53740 3 53743

This space has been intentionally left blank.
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{iv)

]

Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended June 39, 2017

. Notes to first-time Regrouped Ind AS

Parliculars adoption previous GAAP | adjustments Ind AS
Income
Revenue from ogeralions 69597 - 89597
Other income 586 - 586
Total income 70183 - 70183
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 17479 - 17479
Puschase of stock-in-irade 18938 - 16936
Changes in Inveniories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade (43} - (43)
Excise duty 4412 - 4412
Employee benefils expense Note C.1 and C. 2 12245 {9) 12236
Depreciation and amorlisation expense 2826 - 2826
Other expenses 12751 - 12751
Total expenses 65606 {9) 66587
Profit before exceptional items and tax 3577 9 3586
Exceptional items {550) - (550)
Profit before tax 3027 9 636
Tax axpense:

Current tax 79 4 795

Deferred tax charge / (credit) Mote C.3 26 (222) {196)!

Total tax expense 817 {218) 599
Profit after tax 2210 227 2437
Other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
perieds:

Re-measurement losses in defined henefil plans MNote C.1 - 2 2
Income tax effect Note C.§ - (1) (1}
Other comprehensive income, net of tax - 4 ki
Total comprehensive income for the year 2219 228 2438
Reconciliation of Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended June 30, 2017
Regrouped ind AS
previous GAAP adjustment Ind AS

Net cash generated from operafing activilies 7716 - 7716
Nel used in investing activilies (4459) - {4459)
Net cash generated from financing activilies (530) - (530)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2727 2727
Cash and cash equivalents at lhe beginning of the year 6478 6478
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 9205 - 9208

The space has been intenilonally left blank.
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40 First-time adoption of ind AS {cont'd)

Notes to first time adaption

C 1 Defined benefit obligation
Under previous GAAP, actuarial gaine and losses were recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, and interest cost was recognized under employee
benefit expense, Under Ind AS, the actuarial gain and loss form part of remeasurement of aet defined benefit liabiiity/ asset which is recognised in other
comprehensive income in the respective periods. Interest cost on defined benefit obligations is presented under finance cost in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

G 2 Employee share-based payments
Under the previous GAAP, the cost of group equity setfled employee share-based pfan were recorded based on cross charge from ultimate holding company.
Urder Ind AS, the cost of equity setlled share based fransacfiens is recognised based on fair value as at the grant date. Consequently, a provision amount of €
11 was reversed in share based payment expense for the year ended June 30, 2017 (July 1, 2016: ¥ Nil) due to excess provision provided under the previous
GAAP. The profit for the year ended 30 June 2017 increased by INR. 11. As a result, total equity has increased by INR 2 due fo reversal of lability for share
based payment as at 30 June, 2017 with a corresponding impact to retained earnings.

C3 Income tax
Under previous GAAP, deferred tax was accounted using the income statement approach, on the timing differences between the taxable profit and accounting
profits for the period. Under Ind AS 12, income tax, deferred faxes are recognized foliowing the batance sheet approach on the temporary differences between
the carrying amount of asset o fiabilily in the balance sheet and its tax base. The apgplication of Ind AS 12, has resulted in recognilion of deferred tax on new
temporary differences which was not required under previous GAAP primarily relafing to transaclional adjustments pertaining fo ind AS. Deferred tax
adjustments are recognised in co-relation to the underlying transaction either in retained earnings or a separate component of equity.

C 4 Other equity
Adjustments to retained earnings and other comprehensive income has been made in accordance with Ind AS, for the above mentioned line items.

41 Previous year comparatives
Previous years figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary, to conform to this year's classification.

As per our report of even dated atiached.
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